## **Appendix 1**

#### Additional data on:

Alcohol use	341
Music preference	369
Club participation	
Sexual behaviour – 15 years old and older	409
Contents	
ALCOHOL USE	341
Think back to the times when you drank alcohol (beer, wine, spirits etc.) over the last 12 mo	
Please state how often you drank alcohol for the following reasons:	341
Drank alcohol in the last 12 months.	341
Because it helps you enjoy a party	343
Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous	345
To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood.	347
Because it gives you a pleasant feeling	349
To get high.	351
Because it makes social gatherings more fun	353
To fit in with a group you like	355
Because it improves parties and celebrations	357
To forget about your problems	359
Because it is fun	361
To be liked	363
So you won't feel left out	365
Think back again over the last 30 days. How many times (if any) have you had five or more	
drinks in a row?	
MUSIC PREFERENCE	369
Indicate how much you like different kinds of music	369
Chart music (Top 40 music)	369
Classical music	371
House/Trance	373
R&B/Soul	375
Punk/Hardcore	

Heavy metal	379
Reggae	381
Jazz	383
Hip Hop/Rap	385
Rock	387
Gothic	389
Techno/Hardhouse	391
Country	393
Traditional Irish music	395
CLUB PARTICIPATION	397
How often are you involved in the following?	397
Sports club/ Team	397
Drama/ Dance/ Choir	399
Music/ Singing classes	401
Scouts/ Guides	403
Youth clubs	405
Other clubs/Groups	407
SEXUAL BEHAVIOUR- FOR 15 YEAR OLDS AND OLDER	409
Have you ever had sexual intercourse?	409
How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time?	411
The last time you had sexual intercourse, what method(s) did you or your partner us	se
to prevent pregnancy?	414
No method was used	414
Birth control pills	416
Condoms	418
Withdrawal	420
Some other method	422
Not sure	424
The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom?	426

#### **ALCOHOL USE**

Think back to the times when you drank alcohol (beer, wine, spirits etc.) over the last 12 months. Please state how often you drank alcohol for the following reasons:

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months.

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	29.2	33.0
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	62.5	60.5
Missing	8.3	6.5
n	3589	3309

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	44.5	24.4
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	47.0	68.7
Missing	8.5	6.8
n	2351	4367

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	32.7	31.6	31.7
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	60.5	62.1	60.8
Missing	6.8	6.3	7.5
n	2604	2313	875

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	1	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	40.3	48.8	24.4	24.5
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	49.7	44.2	68.0	69.4
Missing	10.0	7.1	7.6	6.0
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Gender and Social Class (%)

•								
	SC1-2		SC1-2 SC3-4		SC1-2 SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls		
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	30.4	35.1	30.4	33.0	30.7	32.3		
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	62.3	58.6	63.0	61.0	61.5	60.3		
Missing	7.3	6.3	6.6	6.0	7.8	7.3		
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436		

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	49.1	45.2	43.9	25.8	24.4	24.3
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	44.1	46.6	47.5	67.3	70.5	68.9
Missing	6.8	8.2	8.6	6.9	5.2	6.7
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14		12-14 15-17		-17	
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	44.1	40.9	42.9	25.3	25.5	24.4
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	48.1	50.2	48.3	67.5	69.1	68.5
Missing	7.8	8.9	8.8	7.2	5.4	7.2
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Drank alcohol in the last 12 months. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not drank alcohol in the last 12 months	53.5	49.5	44.9	26.4	23.1	24.3
I have drank alcohol in the last 12 months	40.5	42.9	46.7	66.9	72.0	69.4
Missing	6.0	7.5	8.4	6.7	4.9	6.3
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## Because it helps you enjoy a party.

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	17.9	18.1
Sometimes	46.3	51.5
Almost always	31.9	27.5
Missing	3.8	2.8
n	2243	2002

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	31.4	13.6
Sometimes	44.8	50.4
Almost always	18.9	33.2
Missing	4.9	2.9
n	1105	3002

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	17.2	18.6	18.2
Sometimes	51.5	46.5	51.1
Almost always	27.8	31.7	27.6
Missing	3.5	3.3	3.0
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	32.2	30.9	13.4	13.8
Sometimes	43.2	46.0	47.2	54.0
Almost always	19.0	18.9	36.1	30.0
Missing	5.6	4.2	3.3	2.3
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	17.4	16.7	18.2	19.1	17.2	19.4
Sometimes	49.6	53.9	42.9	50.4	53.7	48.3
Almost always	28.7	26.9	35.6	27.2	25.7	29.7
Missing	4.3	2.5	3.3	3.3	3.4	2.7
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	31.3	29.4	34.2	13.1	14.9	11.7
Sometimes	44.2	46.1	47.7	53.4	46.6	52.4
Almost always	18.0	20.1	15.4	30.8	35.5	32.6
Missing	6.5	4.4	2.7	2.7	3.0	3.3
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	34.4	30.4	32.4	12.4	14.3	12.0
Sometimes	41.7	44.1	49.3	51.3	42.2	55.0
Almost always	16.7	20.1	15.5	32.6	40.9	29.3
Missing	7.2	5.4	2.8	3.7	2.7	3.7
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### Because it helps you enjoy a party. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	28.2	28.6	35.9	13.9	15.6	11.3
Sometimes	47.1	47.8	46.2	55.8	51.7	49.7
Almost always	19.0	20.3	15.4	28.8	29.3	36.2
Missing	5.7	3.3	2.6	1.6	3.4	2.8
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous.

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	70.2	66.1
Sometimes	17.6	20.6
Almost always	6.7	7.2
Missing	5.5	6.0
n	2243	2002

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	70.8	67.9
Sometimes	16.6	19.7
Almost always	5.5	7.2
Missing	7.1	5.2
n	1105	3002

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	69.5	69.9	69.0
Sometimes	18.2	18.9	18.4
Almost always	6.7	6.5	5.6
Missing	5.6	4.7	7.0
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	71.4	69.8	70.1	65.4
Sometimes	15.8	17.5	18.1	21.5
Almost always	6.0	5.1	6.7	7.7
Missing	6.9	7.5	5.0	5.4
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	72.2	66.5	70.2	69.4	73.1	64.6
Sometimes	16.1	20.3	18.3	19.7	16.8	20.2
Almost always	6.0	7.5	7.3	5.5	4.5	6.8
Missing	5.7	5.6	4.2	5.4	5.6	8.4
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	69.9	71.9	77.2	69.8	69.1	65.8
Sometimes	16.9	16.5	12.8	18.3	19.8	20.4
Almost always	5.1	5.7	3.4	7.1	6.6	6.5
Missing	8.2	5.9	6.7	4.8	4.4	7.3
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

				· ·		
	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	71.1	71.1	78.9	72.2	69.8	71.2
Sometimes	16.7	16.2	14.1	16.1	19.6	17.3
Almost always	5.0	6.4	2.8	6.4	7.0	5.2
Missing	7.2	6.4	4.2	5.4	3.6	6.3
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### Because it helps you when you feel depressed or nervous. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	68.4	72.5	75.6	67.1	68.4	59.9	
Sometimes	17.2	17.0	11.5	20.6	20.3	23.7	
Almost always	5.2	4.9	3.8	8.0	6.0	7.9	
Missing	9.2	5.5	9.0	4.3	5.3	8.5	
n	174	182	78	563	468	177	

## To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood.

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	62.2	58.6
Sometimes	23.3	28.4
Almost always	10.3	9.2
Missing	4.1	3.7
n	2243	2002

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	63.8	59.8
Sometimes	21.6	27.2
Almost always	9.1	9.8
Missing	5.4	3.3
n	1105	3002

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	63.5	61.5	59.0
Sometimes	24.0	26.1	26.3
Almost always	8.8	9.0	10.7
Missing	3.8	3.4	3.9
n	1576	1437	532

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15.	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	65.4	61.9	61.3	58.0
Sometimes	19.5	24.0	24.9	29.8
Almost always	9.8	8.5	10.1	9.4
Missing	5.3	5.7	3.7	2.8
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC	3-4	SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	67.0	59.8	62.0	60.9	58.6	59.3
Sometimes	19.9	28.1	25.2	27.3	26.9	25.9
Almost always	8.9	8.7	9.6	8.1	10.4	11.0
Missing	4.2	3.4	3.2	3.7	4.1	3.8
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	62.3	66.0	66.4	63.7	60.1	56.0
Sometimes	22.0	21.1	19.5	24.5	28.0	29.9
Almost always	9.3	7.7	10.7	8.7	9.3	10.3
Missing	6.5	5.2	3.4	3.1	2.6	3.8
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	1	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	66.1	66.2	63.4	66.6	60.6	57.1	
Sometimes	17.8	20.6	22.5	20.9	27.2	28.8	
Almost always	10.0	8.8	9.9	8.7	9.5	9.9	
Missing	6.1	4.4	4.2	3.8	2.7	4.2	
n	180	204	71	598	526	191	

#### To cheer you up when you are in a bad mood. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	58.6	65.4	69.2	60.9	59.6	54.8
Sometimes	25.9	22.0	16.7	28.1	28.8	31.1
Almost always	8.6	6.6	11.5	8.7	9.0	10.7
Missing	6.9	6.0	2.6	2.3	2.6	3.4
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## Because it gives you a pleasant feeling.

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	35.7	40.5
Sometimes	38.5	38.1
Almost always	20.7	16.3
Missing	5.1	5.2
n	2243	2002

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	50.9	34.3
Sometimes	31.6	40.2
Almost always	11.4	20.9
Missing	6.2	4.6
n	1105	3002

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	36.7	38.6	38.2
Sometimes	40.8	37.2	38.5
Almost always	18.1	18.9	18.4
Missing	4.4	5.2	4.9
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	48.7	53.2	31.9	36.8
Sometimes	33.2	29.8	39.8	40.8
Almost always	12.5	10.2	23.5	18.0
Missing	5.6	6.8	4.8	4.4
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	35.4	37.8	35.6	42.1	35.4	40.7
Sometimes	39.6	42.4	38.8	35.5	41.0	36.1
Almost always	20.3	15.6	20.7	16.7	19.8	17.1
Missing	4.7	4.2	4.9	5.7	3.7	6.1
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	48.7	50.5	53.7	33.7	35.0	32.1
Sometimes	34.6	30.4	32.9	42.1	39.4	40.8
Almost always	10.1	12.9	9.4	20.4	20.8	22.0
Missing	6.5	6.2	4.0	3.9	4.8	5.2
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	47.8	47.5	49.3	32.3	31.9	30.4
Sometimes	34.4	34.8	36.6	40.0	39.9	42.9
Almost always	13.3	12.3	9.9	22.9	23.4	23.0
Missing	4.4	5.4	4.2	4.8	4.8	3.7
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### Because it gives you a pleasant feeling. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	49.4	54.4	57.7	35.2	38.2	33.9
Sometimes	35.1	25.3	29.5	44.4	38.9	38.4
Almost always	6.9	13.2	9.0	17.6	17.9	20.9
Missing	8.6	7.1	3.8	2.8	4.9	6.8
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## To get high.

#### To get high. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	61.2	66.7
Sometimes	20.5	19.0
Almost always	14.1	10.1
Missing	4.2	4.1
n	2243	2002

#### To get high. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	68.4	62.3
Sometimes	16.0	21.0
Almost always	9.4	13.2
Missing	6.2	3.5
n	1105	3002

#### To get high. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	65.7	63.3	66.7
Sometimes	19.0	20.7	19.2
Almost always	11.5	12.1	10.5
Missing	3.7	3.8	3.6
n	1576	1437	532

#### To get high. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	68.7	68.7	59.0	66.1
Sometimes	16.3	15.3	21.7	20.2
Almost always	9.5	9.2	15.6	10.5
Missing	5.4	6.8	3.8	3.2
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### To get high. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	63.2	68.6	61.2	65.8	64.6	68.8
Sometimes	19.4	18.5	21.6	19.9	20.5	17.9
Almost always	13.4	9.4	13.6	10.3	11.2	9.9
Missing	4.1	3.4	3.6	4.0	3.7	3.4
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

To get high. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	68.7	69.1	75.8	64.7	61.0	63.3
Sometimes	16.1	15.7	14.8	19.7	22.6	20.7
Almost always	7.3	10.3	6.7	13.1	12.8	12.0
Missing	7.9	4.9	2.7	2.6	3.5	4.1
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### To get high. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

<u> </u>						
		12-14			15-17	
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	69.4	69.1	74.6	61.2	58.6	61.3
Sometimes	13.9	18.6	15.5	20.4	22.6	22.0
Almost always	9.4	7.8	7.0	15.2	15.4	12.6
Missing	7.2	4.4	2.8	3.2	3.4	4.2
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

## To get high. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	68.4	69.8	76.9	68.6	63.7	65.5
Sometimes	17.8	12.6	14.1	18.7	22.9	19.2
Almost always	5.2	12.6	6.4	10.8	9.8	11.3
Missing	8.6	4.9	2.6	2.0	3.6	4.0
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## Because it makes social gatherings more fun.

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	20.6	20.5
Sometimes	40.0	44.4
Almost always	34.8	30.4
Missing	4.6	4.7
n	2243	2002

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	35.4	15.7
Sometimes	39.9	42.9
Almost always	19.7	36.9
Missing	5.0	4.4
n	1105	3002

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	20.0	20.0	21.2
Sometimes	44.5	41.6	43.4
Almost always	32.0	33.5	31.6
Missing	3.5	4.9	3.8
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	37.1	33.8	15.3	16.1
Sometimes	38.0	41.7	40.6	45.5
Almost always	19.9	19.8	39.9	33.7
Missing	5.1	4.7	4.2	4.8
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC	3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	21.3	18.4	19.1	21.0	20.9	21.7
Sometimes	41.8	47.4	39.6	43.6	41.0	45.6
Almost always	33.4	30.7	37.2	29.6	33.6	29.7
Missing	3.5	3.5	4.1	5.8	4.5	3.0
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	38.0	33.2	34.9	14.9	15.5	16.3
Sometimes	37.2	41.5	45.6	46.5	41.7	42.1
Almost always	19.4	20.4	17.4	35.7	38.1	37.0
Missing	5.4	4.9	2.0	2.9	4.7	4.6
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	42.8	34.8	32.4	15.2	14.1	17.3	
Sometimes	33.9	40.2	40.8	44.0	39.0	40.8	
Almost always	18.3	20.1	23.9	37.8	43.5	36.6	
Missing	5.0	4.9	2.8	3.0	3.4	5.2	
n	180	204	71	598	526	191	

#### Because it makes social gatherings more fun. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	33.3	31.9	37.2	14.6	17.1	15.3
Sometimes	40.2	42.3	50.0	49.2	44.7	43.5
Almost always	20.7	20.9	11.5	33.4	32.1	37.3
Missing	5.7	4.9	1.3	2.8	6.2	4.0
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## To fit in with a group you like.

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	67.5	72.8
Sometimes	20.4	17.3
Almost always	7.7	5.2
Missing	4.4	4.7
n	2243	2002

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	68.1	70.8
Sometimes	19.0	19.1
Almost always	6.2	6.4
Missing	6.6	3.7
n	1105	3002

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	69.2	70.8	73.9
Sometimes	20.2	18.9	16.2
Almost always	6.0	6.8	5.3
Missing	4.5	3.6	4.7
n	1576	1437	532

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	67.5	69.1	67.8	74.2
Sometimes	19.5	18.1	20.6	17.5
Almost always	7.2	5.3	7.7	4.9
Missing	5.8	7.5	3.9	3.4
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	66.5	72.4	69.4	72.5	72.0	75.7
Sometimes	21.8	18.2	19.8	17.6	18.7	13.7
Almost always	7.1	4.9	7.8	5.5	5.2	5.3
Missing	4.6	4.5	3.0	4.3	4.1	5.3
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	66.5	69.8	73.2	69.8	71.3	74.2
Sometimes	19.4	18.3	15.4	20.5	18.9	16.3
Almost always	6.5	6.7	4.7	6.2	6.6	5.4
Missing	7.6	5.2	6.7	3.5	3.1	4.1
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	66.7	68.6	73.2	66.1	70.0	72.3
Sometimes	21.1	20.1	14.1	21.9	19.4	19.4
Almost always	6.7	6.9	5.6	7.5	8.0	5.2
Missing	5.6	4.4	7.0	4.5	2.7	3.1
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### To fit in with a group you like. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	66.7	71.4	73.1	73.9	72.9	76.3
Sometimes	17.2	15.9	16.7	19.0	18.6	13.0
Almost always	6.3	6.6	3.8	4.6	4.9	5.6
Missing	9.8	6.0	6.4	2.5	3.6	5.1
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## Because it improves parties and celebrations.

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	19.7	21.3
Sometimes	40.9	45.5
Almost always	34.2	27.1
Missing	5.2	6.1
n	2243	2002

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	33.2	16.4
Sometimes	40.6	44.1
Almost always	19.8	34.1
Missing	6.3	5.3
n	1105	3002

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	20.7	20.6	19.5
Sometimes	44.9	42.0	45.1
Almost always	29.1	32.8	30.1
Missing	5.3	4.7	5.3
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	2-14	15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	33.4	33.0	15.2	17.6
Sometimes	40.9	40.0	41.2	47.5
Almost always	19.5	20.4	38.8	29.1
Missing	6.2	6.6	4.8	5.9
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	20.7	20.5	18.3	22.8	18.3	20.9
Sometimes	42.8	47.2	40.2	44.0	45.1	44.9
Almost always	31.1	27.0	38.1	26.9	31.0	29.3
Missing	5.3	5.2	3.3	6.3	5.6	4.9
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	32.4	33.0	33.6	17.5	16.3	13.9	
Sometimes	41.4	39.7	42.3	45.9	43.0	46.7	
Almost always	18.3	22.7	19.5	32.2	35.8	34.0	
Missing	7.9	4.6	4.7	4.4	4.9	5.4	
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368	

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	<u> </u>					
		12-14		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	36.1	31.4	28.2	16.4	13.9	14.7
Sometimes	40.0	41.2	45.1	43.6	40.1	45.5
Almost always	16.7	23.5	19.7	35.1	42.8	34.6
Missing	7.2	3.9	7.0	4.8	3.2	5.2
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### Because it improves parties and celebrations. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	28.7	34.6	38.5	18.7	19.0	13.0
Sometimes	42.5	37.9	39.7	48.3	46.2	48.0
Almost always	20.1	22.0	19.2	29.1	28.0	33.3
Missing	8.6	5.5	2.6	3.9	6.8	5.6
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## To forget about your problems.

#### To forget about your problems. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	68.0	63.3
Sometimes	17.0	22.0
Almost always	10.3	10.5
Missing	4.6	4.2
n	2243	2002

#### To forget about your problems. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	65.3	66.2
Sometimes	19.2	19.4
Almost always	9.6	10.7
Missing	5.9	3.7
n	1105	3002

#### To forget about your problems. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	68.5	65.9	67.5
Sometimes	19.3	19.4	19.5
Almost always	8.5	10.6	9.6
Missing	3.7	4.1	3.4
n	1576	1437	532

#### To forget about your problems. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	67.7	63.0	68.4	63.9
Sometimes	16.3	21.9	17.4	21.7
Almost always	10.0	9.2	10.4	10.8
Missing	6.0	5.8	3.8	3.6
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### To forget about your problems. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC	3-4	SC:	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	71.5	65.4	67.9	64.0	69.0	65.8
Sometimes	16.3	22.7	17.0	21.8	17.9	21.3
Almost always	8.3	8.5	11.1	9.9	9.7	9.5
Missing	4.0	3.4	4.0	4.3	3.4	3.4
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### To forget about your problems. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	63.7	69.1	71.8	69.8	65.5	65.8
Sometimes	22.0	16.5	15.4	18.5	19.8	21.2
Almost always	7.6	9.8	9.4	8.8	10.8	9.5
Missing	6.8	4.6	3.4	2.8	3.8	3.5
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### To forget about your problems. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	66.7	68.6	76.1	72.1	68.4	63.8
Sometimes	19.4	15.2	9.9	15.9	17.3	22.6
Almost always	7.2	12.3	9.9	8.9	10.3	9.6
Missing	6.7	3.9	4.2	3.2	4.0	4.0
n	180	204	71	598	526	177

#### To forget about your problems. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	60.3	70.3	67.9	67.5	62.4	63.8
Sometimes	24.7	17.0	20.5	21.3	22.6	22.6
Almost always	8.0	7.1	9.0	8.7	11.3	9.6
Missing	6.9	5.5	2.6	2.5	3.6	4.0
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

#### Because it is fun

#### Because it is fun. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	21.2	23.5
Sometimes	40.7	39.7
Almost always	33.9	31.9
Missing	4.2	4.8
n	2243	2002

#### Because it is fun. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	34.4	18.2
Sometimes	38.5	41.1
Almost always	21.3	36.7
Missing	5.9	4.0
n	1105	3002

#### Because it is fun. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	22.4	22.0	22.7
Sometimes	41.8	38.5	41.5
Almost always	31.5	35.0	33.1
Missing	4.3	4.5	2.6
n	1576	1437	532

#### Because it is fun. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15-	-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	35.0	34.0	16.6	20.0
Sometimes	40.1	36.4	40.9	41.1
Almost always	19.5	23.2	38.7	34.6
Missing	5.4	6.4	3.8	4.3
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### Because it is fun. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	22.6	21.9	20.8	23.3	18.7	27.0
Sometimes	42.1	41.9	38.3	38.7	47.8	35.0
Almost always	31.4	31.6	37.3	32.4	30.2	36.1
Missing	4.0	4.6	3.6	5.7	3.4	1.9
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

## Because it is fun. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	36.1	34.8	28.2	18.1	17.2	20.7
Sometimes	37.5	35.3	47.7	43.2	40.1	39.4
Almost always	19.2	23.7	21.5	35.2	38.8	37.2
Missing	7.3	6.2	2.7	3.4	3.9	2.7
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### Because it is fun. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	37.8	35.8	25.4	18.5	15.4	16.2	
Sometimes	38.9	36.8	50.7	44.0	39.0	47.1	
Almost always	16.7	22.5	19.7	34.1	42.6	33.5	
Missing	6.7	4.9	4.2	3.4	3.0	3.1	
n	180	204	71	563	526	191	

#### Because it is fun. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	34.5	33.5	30.8	18.5	19.4	25.4	
Sometimes	35.6	34.1	44.9	44.0	41.0	31.1	
Almost always	21.8	24.7	23.1	34.1	34.6	41.2	
Missing	8.0	7.7	1.3	3.4	4.9	2.3	
n	174	182	78	563	468	177	

#### To be liked.

#### To be liked. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	76.3	82.5
Sometimes	12.9	10.0
Almost always	6.3	3.7
Missing	4.5	3.8
n	2243	2002

#### To be liked. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	76.1	80.7
Sometimes	12.7	11.3
Almost always	5.5	4.7
Missing	5.7	3.3
n	1105	3002

#### To be liked. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	80.2	80.0	81.4
Sometimes	11.9	11.3	11.5
Almost always	4.4	5.1	3.6
Missing	3.4	3.5	3.6
n	1576	1437	532

#### To be liked. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	73.1	79.4	78.0	84.0
Sometimes	14.4	10.6	12.5	9.9
Almost always	6.9	4.2	5.9	3.4
Missing	5.6	5.8	3.7	2.7
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### To be liked. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	78.0	82.5	78.2	82.4	79.1	83.7
Sometimes	12.7	11.2	12.4	9.9	13.4	9.5
Almost always	5.3	3.4	5.9	4.0	4.1	3.0
Missing	4.0	2.9	3.4	3.7	3.4	3.8
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

## To be liked. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	76.9	76.5	79.9	81.0	81.8	82.6
Sometimes	12.7	12.1	10.7	11.9	10.9	11.4
Almost always	4.2	5.9	5.4	4.5	4.7	2.7
Missing	6.2	5.4	4.0	2.7	2.6	3.3
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### To be liked. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	76.1	73.5	77.5	78.3	80.2	80.6
Sometimes	14.4	14.2	9.9	12.0	12.0	14.1
Almost always	4.4	6.4	7.0	5.9	5.5	2.6
Missing	5.0	5.9	5.6	3.8	2.3	2.6
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### To be liked. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	77.6	80.2	82.1	84.0	83.5	84.7
Sometimes	10.9	9.3	11.5	11.5	9.8	8.5
Almost always	4.0	5.5	3.8	3.0	3.6	2.8
Missing	7.5	4.9	2.6	1.4	3.0	4.0
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

## So you won't feel left out.

#### So you won't feel left out. By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	69.8	71.4
Sometimes	18.8	18.0
Almost always	6.2	4.7
Missing	5.3	5.8
n	2243	2002

#### So you won't feel left out. By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	70.4	70.9
Sometimes	17.8	18.9
Almost always	5.8	5.3
Missing	6.0	4.9
n	1105	3002

#### So you won't feel left out. By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	70.9	71.1	70.9
Sometimes	19.0	18.4	19.7
Almost always	5.0	5.4	4.5
Missing	5.0	5.0	4.9
n	1576	1437	532

#### So you won't feel left out. By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	69.2	71.7	70.4	71.5
Sometimes	18.5	17.2	19.1	18.7
Almost always	6.7	4.7	6.0	4.4
Missing	5.6	6.4	4.5	5.4
n	569	530	1588	1401

#### So you won't feel left out. By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	1-2	SC	3-4	SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	71.1	71.0	72.0	70.1	69.0	72.6
Sometimes	18.9	19.2	18.1	19.0	22.4	17.1
Almost always	5.5	4.5	5.5	5.1	4.1	4.9
Missing	4.6	5.4	4.4	5.8	4.5	5.3
n	806	762	758	670	268	263

#### So you won't feel left out. By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	69.6	72.2	71.8	71.0	71.0	70.9
Sometimes	17.7	17.3	18.1	19.7	18.9	20.4
Almost always	5.1	5.9	5.4	5.2	5.3	4.1
Missing	7.6	4.6	4.7	4.2	4.7	4.6
n	355	388	149	1164	998	368

#### So you won't feel left out. By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

, , , ,						
	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	72.2	72.1	66.2	70.6	72.1	70.7
Sometimes	16.7	19.1	19.7	19.4	18.1	22.5
Almost always	4.4	5.4	7.0	6.0	5.7	3.1
Missing	6.7	3.4	7.0	4.0	4.2	3.7
n	180	204	71	598	526	191

#### So you won't feel left out. By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	66.7	72.5	76.9	71.6	69.9	71.2
Sometimes	19.0	15.4	16.7	19.9	20.1	18.1
Almost always	5.7	6.0	3.8	4.1	4.7	5.1
Missing	8.6	6.0	2.6	4.4	5.3	5.6
n	174	182	78	563	468	177

# Think back again over the last 30 days. How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row?

#### How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	62.9	67.1
1 time	10.9	9.8
2 times	7.6	8.1
3-5 times	6.7	6.8
6-9 times	3.0	2.0
10 or more times	3.7	1.8
Missing	5.3	4.5
n	3589	3309

#### How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	78.3	58.9
1 time	6.3	12.4
2 times	3.7	9.9
3-5 times	2.8	8.4
6-9 times	0.9	3.2
10 or more times	1.6	3.1
Missing	6.4	4.0
n	2351	4367

#### How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Social Class (%)

		• •	
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	68.2	64.8	65.9
1 time	10.0	10.9	10.3
2 times	7.1	8.8	7.9
3-5 times	6.7	6.5	6.9
6-9 times	1.9	2.5	3.2
10 or more times	1.9	2.7	2.3
Missing	4.1	3.8	3.5
n	2604	2313	875

## How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Gender and Age Group (%)

,				
	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	77.0	79.6	57.1	61.0
1 time	7.1	5.5	12.7	12.0
2 times	3.1	4.3	9.5	10.4
3-5 times	2.4	3.2	8.4	8.6
6-9 times	1.4	0.5	3.7	2.7
10 or more times	2.3	0.8	4.0	2.0
Missing	6.6	6.2	4.5	3.4
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

## How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	66.5	70.0	62.0	67.9	66.7	65.1
1 time	10.9	9.0	11.3	10.7	11.0	9.4
2 times	6.9	7.4	8.9	8.7	6.7	9.2
3-5 times	6.5	6.9	6.5	6.5	7.3	6.4
6-9 times	2.1	1.8	3.7	1.3	3.2	3.2
10 or more times	2.8	1.1	3.7	1.5	1.8	2.8
Missing	4.4	3.8	3.9	3.6	3.2	3.9
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

## How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	81.5	80.2	80.3	63.1	57.1	57.5
1 time	4.7	6.7	5.4	12.2	13.4	13.1
2 times	3.7	3.4	3.8	8.4	11.7	10.5
3-5 times	2.7	2.5	2.9	8.0	8.3	9.0
6-9 times	0.4	1.0	1.6	2.6	3.3	3.9
10 or more times	0.9	1.3	1.3	2.4	3.0	3.0
Missing	6.1	4.9	4.8	3.3	3.0	3.0
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

## How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	82.1	78.1	81.6	60.6	55.1	59.1
1 time	5.6	7.9	4.1	12.9	13.3	14.7
2 times	2.1	3.4	2.7	8.6	11.3	9.0
3-5 times	2.1	2.2	4.1	7.9	8.3	8.6
6-9 times	0.5	1.7	2.0	2.8	4.7	3.6
10 or more times	1.3	1.7	2.0	3.4	4.2	1.8
Missing	6.1	4.9	3.4	3.8	3.2	3.2
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

## How many times (if any) have you had five or more drinks in a row over the last 30 days? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have not had 5 drinks or more in a row	80.9	82.3	79.0	65.8	59.4	55.7	
1 time	4.0	5.7	6.6	11.3	13.7	11.4	
2 times	5.1	3.3	4.8	8.3	12.2	12.2	
3-5 times	3.3	2.8	1.8	8.2	8.5	9.4	
6-9 times	0.2	0.2	1.2	2.4	1.7	4.3	
10 or more times	0.5	0.7	0.6	1.3	1.7	4.3	
Missing	6.0	5.0	6.0	2.7	2.9	2.7	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

#### **MUSIC PREFERENCE**

## Indicate how much you like different kinds of music.

## Chart music (Top 40 music).

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	6.7	3.6
Dislike it very much	5.6	2.5
Dislike it	3.7	2.0
Neutral	13.9	8.5
Like it	30.1	25.9
Like it very much	26.2	48.9
Missing	13.7	8.6
n	3589	3309

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	6.8	4.3
Dislike it very much	3.4	4.3
Dislike it	1.9	3.4
Neutral	9.5	12.2
Like it	26.8	29.0
Like it very much	37.7	36.9
Missing	13.9	9.8
n	2351	4367

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	4.1	4.8	6.1
Dislike it very much	3.5	4.3	5.7
Dislike it	3.2	2.6	3.3
Neutral	11.6	12.8	9.9
Like it	31.1	29.1	29.3
Like it very much	39.9	39.2	36.9
Missing	6.6	7.3	8.8
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	8.8	4.8	5.5	2.9
Dislike it very much	4.9	2.1	5.7	2.7
Dislike it	2.4	1.5	4.3	2.3
Neutral	12.2	7.0	14.6	9.4
Like it	30.6	23.3	30.2	27.7
Like it very much	25.1	49.8	27.1	48.5
Missing	16.1	11.6	12.6	6.5
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	5.7	2.5	5.6	3.8	7.8	4.1
Dislike it very much	5.1	1.8	6.0	2.5	7.3	4.1
Dislike it	4.3	2.2	3.2	1.7	5.3	1.4
Neutral	13.5	9.7	16.4	8.8	13.8	6.2
Like it	35.2	26.9	31.4	26.7	31.0	27.8
Like it very much	27.9	52.1	29.4	50.1	24.3	49.3
Missing	8.3	4.8	8.1	6.4	10.6	7.1
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	5.2	5.4	9.2	3.7	4.2	3.9	
Dislike it very much	3.2	3.4	5.4	3.6	4.5	5.8	
Dislike it	1.9	1.7	2.9	4.0	3.0	3.4	
Neutral	10.3	11.1	8.3	12.0	13.7	11.0	
Like it	28.3	29.3	27.1	32.3	29.5	31.1	
Like it very much	42.4	39.7	36.9	38.7	39.3	36.9	
Missing	8.7	9.5	10.2	5.7	5.8	7.9	
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534	

### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

-							
		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	7.0	6.2	13.6	5.4	4.9	4.7	
Dislike it very much	4.8	4.4	8.8	5.2	6.3	6.5	
Dislike it	2.9	1.7	4.8	5.0	3.9	5.0	
Neutral	13.1	15.3	8.8	13.3	16.8	16.5	
Like it	33.4	33.0	32.0	35.8	31.3	31.2	
Like it very much	28.1	28.3	22.4	27.8	30.6	25.1	
Missing	10.7	11.1	9.5	7.6	6.2	11.1	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Chart music? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	3.7	4.5	5.4	1.9	3.4	3.1	
Dislike it very much	1.9	2.4	2.4	1.9	2.5	5.1	
Dislike it	0.9	1.7	1.2	2.9	1.8	1.6	
Neutral	7.9	7.1	7.8	10.7	10.0	5.1	
Like it	23.7	25.9	22.8	28.4	27.4	31.0	
Like it very much	54.9	50.7	49.7	50.4	49.5	49.8	
Missing	7.0	7.8	10.8	3.8	5.4	4.3	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **Classical music**

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	10.1	6.8
Dislike it very much	25.2	25.9
Dislike it	18.3	25.0
Neutral	18.3	20.5
Like it	9.1	9.2
Like it very much	3.1	2.6
Missing	16.0	10.0
n	3589	3309

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	9.2	8.2
Dislike it very much	27.3	24.8
Dislike it	20.4	22.3
Neutral	17.4	20.3
Like it	6.8	10.2
Like it very much	2.8	2.8
Missing	16.1	11.4
n	2351	4367

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.6	9.0	10.1
Dislike it very much	25.4	27.3	26.9
Dislike it	21.9	25.1	20.1
Neutral	22.7	19.6	19.1
Like it	10.9	7.9	10.3
Like it very much	3.2	2.4	3.4
Missing	8.3	8.7	10.2
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Gender and Age Group (%)

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
	1	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	10.8	7.7	9.7	6.3
Dislike it very much	28.9	25.8	23.7	26.3
Dislike it	16.6	24.0	19.3	25.8
Neutral	16.2	18.7	19.4	21.5
Like it	5.9	7.8	10.4	10.0
Like it very much	2.9	2.7	3.2	2.5
Missing	18.7	13.4	14.4	7.7
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		3-4	SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	10.4	4.9	10.2	7.7	10.1	9.9
Dislike it very much	24.7	26.1	29.2	25.5	25.5	28.2
Dislike it	19.9	23.6	21.2	29.4	17.7	22.5
Neutral	20.9	24.5	19.1	20.0	18.6	19.7
Like it	10.1	11.8	8.3	7.4	10.6	10.1
Like it very much	3.3	3.2	2.5	2.2	4.4	2.5
Missing	10.6	6.0	9.6	7.8	13.3	7.1
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.5	9.5	13.4	7.8	8.5	8.4
Dislike it very much	27.3	29.4	29.3	24.9	26.1	25.8
Dislike it	21.7	23.1	20.1	21.8	26.7	20.4
Neutral	20.2	18.5	15.9	23.6	20.3	21.0
Like it	9.3	5.6	6.7	11.6	9.0	11.6
Like it very much	3.4	1.9	3.2	3.0	2.7	3.6
Missing	10.6	11.9	11.5	7.3	6.7	9.2
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	9.1	11.1	14.3	10.9	9.3	8.2
Dislike it very much	29.7	32.8	28.6	23.1	27.2	24.0
Dislike it	18.7	19.5	15.0	20.1	22.9	19.4
Neutral	17.6	17.7	16.3	22.1	20.0	19.7
Like it	7.5	4.2	8.2	11.2	10.1	11.1
Like it very much	3.7	1.7	4.1	3.2	3.0	4.3
Missing	13.6	13.1	13.6	9.4	7.5	13.3
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Indicate how much you like.... Classical music? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	6.0	7.8	12.6	4.5	7.4	8.6	
Dislike it very much	25.3	26.4	29.9	26.9	25.1	27.8	
Dislike it	24.2	26.7	24.6	23.4	31.1	21.6	
Neutral	22.6	19.3	15.6	25.1	20.6	22.4	
Like it	10.9	7.1	5.4	12.0	7.7	12.2	
Like it very much	3.0	2.1	2.4	2.9	2.3	2.7	
Missing	7.9	10.6	9.6	5.2	5.8	4.7	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **House/Trance**

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	13.7	19.0
Dislike it very much	15.0	15.9
Dislike it	13.8	19.6
Neutral	16.7	18.0
Like it	13.2	10.1
Like it very much	12.8	6.8
Missing	14.8	10.6
n	3589	3309

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	20.2	14.1
Dislike it very much	16.0	15.2
Dislike it	15.8	17.1
Neutral	14.4	18.7
Like it	9.1	13.0
Like it very much	8.8	10.6
Missing	15.6	11.2
n	2351	4367

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	17.7	16.9	17.6
Dislike it very much	15.7	16.1	15.0
Dislike it	19.3	16.2	16.1
Neutral	18.2	18.7	18.2
Like it	11.8	13.1	11.9
Like it very much	8.8	11.4	10.3
Missing	8.4	7.7	11.0
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	17.7	22.7	11.7	17.0
Dislike it very much	16.9	15.3	14.1	16.4
Dislike it	12.5	19.0	14.5	20.1
Neutral	13.5	15.3	18.0	19.5
Like it	11.3	7.0	14.1	11.7
Like it very much	10.7	7.1	14.1	6.6
Missing	17.5	13.7	13.4	8.6
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	14.5	20.9	13.6	20.3	15.6	19.5
Dislike it very much	15.8	15.8	16.3	15.9	14.0	16.1
Dislike it	15.8	22.6	13.3	19.4	15.1	17.0
Neutral	18.2	18.2	18.3	19.1	16.7	19.5
Like it	14.0	9.7	15.2	10.7	13.1	10.8
Like it very much	11.8	5.7	14.7	7.9	13.1	7.6
Missing	9.8	7.1	8.6	6.6	12.4	9.6
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	21.9	20.9	23.2	15.8	14.3	15.0
Dislike it very much	17.4	17.1	17.2	15.2	15.5	13.5
Dislike it	16.8	16.5	17.8	20.6	16.2	15.0
Neutral	15.4	15.5	14.0	19.0	20.8	20.6
Like it	9.8	10.7	6.7	12.7	14.2	14.4
Like it very much	8.1	9.5	8.3	9.1	12.7	11.8
Missing	10.7	9.9	12.7	7.6	6.3	9.7
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	19.0	17.2	20.4	12.6	11.4	13.6	
Dislike it very much	19.8	18.2	19.0	14.2	15.0	11.1	
Dislike it	12.3	13.5	15.0	17.5	13.1	15.1	
Neutral	14.4	14.3	13.6	19.2	20.8	18.6	
Like it	12.3	13.8	7.5	14.7	15.9	15.4	
Like it very much	10.2	12.1	8.8	12.8	16.4	15.4	
Missing	12.0	10.8	15.6	9.0	7.4	10.8	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### Indicate how much you like.... House/Trance? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	24.4	24.3	25.7	19.3	17.5	16.5	
Dislike it very much	15.3	16.0	15.6	16.3	16.2	16.1	
Dislike it	20.5	19.3	20.4	23.7	20.0	14.9	
Neutral	16.3	16.7	14.4	18.8	20.6	22.7	
Like it	7.7	7.8	6.0	10.6	12.2	13.3	
Like it very much	6.3	7.1	7.8	5.2	8.5	7.8	
Missing	9.5	8.7	10.2	6.2	5.1	8.6	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **R&B/Soul**

## Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	5.4	3.8
Dislike it very much	8.6	4.2
Dislike it	7.4	6.3
Neutral	19.3	17.0
Like it	27.8	31.9
Like it very much	16.2	26.1
Missing	15.4	10.8
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	6.3	3.8
Dislike it very much	6.9	6.2
Dislike it	6.1	7.3
Neutral	17.3	18.8
Like it	27.6	31.1
Like it very much	20.1	21.7
Missing	15.8	11.3
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	4.4	4.2	5.7
Dislike it very much	6.5	6.4	7.2
Dislike it	7.5	6.7	7.0
Neutral	20.0	20.8	14.6
Like it	32.4	30.9	29.9
Like it very much	20.4	22.1	24.2
Missing	8.8	8.8	11.3
n	2604	2313	875

## Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Gender and Age Group (%)

		12-14		5-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	7.4	5.1	4.3	3.1
Dislike it very much	9.2	4.8	8.2	3.8
Dislike it	6.6	5.6	7.7	6.9
Neutral	18.7	15.9	19.6	17.8
Like it	24.9	30.3	29.4	33.1
Like it very much	15.6	24.5	16.9	27.2
Missing	17.6	13.9	14.0	8.0
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	5.4	3.4	4.3	3.8	6.9	4.4
Dislike it very much	9.4	3.7	8.1	4.6	9.6	4.8
Dislike it	7.7	7.5	7.9	5.5	8.0	5.7
Neutral	20.6	19.4	22.8	18.8	17.2	12.2
Like it	30.5	34.1	29.7	32.2	27.8	32.1
Like it very much	16.1	24.8	17.4	27.2	17.9	30.7
Missing	10.4	7.1	9.7	7.8	12.6	10.1
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	6.1	4.7	8.6	3.7	3.7	4.1
Dislike it very much	6.7	7.2	9.6	6.4	5.8	5.8
Dislike it	7.0	6.1	5.4	7.8	7.1	7.7
Neutral	17.9	21.0	14.3	20.8	21.1	14.8
Like it	30.8	29.4	26.4	33.1	31.9	32.6
Like it very much	20.4	20.3	23.6	20.6	23.6	24.5
Missing	11.2	11.2	12.1	7.6	6.8	10.5
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14					
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	8.6	4.4	10.9	4.2	3.8	5.0
Dislike it very much	8.8	9.6	14.3	9.6	6.8	7.2
Dislike it	6.7	7.1	8.2	7.9	8.3	7.5
Neutral	18.2	24.4	16.3	21.3	22.3	17.2
Like it	28.9	26.6	19.0	31.2	31.5	33.0
Like it very much	15.5	16.0	19.0	16.5	18.9	16.8
Missing	13.4	11.8	12.2	9.4	8.3	13.3
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

## Indicate how much you like.... R&B/Soul? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	4.0	4.7	6.6	3.2	3.4	3.1	
Dislike it very much	4.9	5.0	5.4	3.1	4.6	4.3	
Dislike it	7.2	5.2	3.0	7.7	5.7	7.8	
Neutral	17.7	17.9	12.6	20.1	19.8	12.2	
Like it	32.3	32.3	32.9	35.2	32.5	32.2	
Like it very much	24.7	24.5	27.5	25.0	28.9	32.9	
Missing	9.3	10.4	12.0	5.7	5.1	7.5	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **Punk/Hardcore**

#### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	8.1	6.3
Dislike it very much	21.7	22.7
Dislike it	16.6	20.5
Neutral	17.1	17.1
Like it	12.0	12.7
Like it very much	8.3	8.3
Missing	16.3	12.5
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	8.2	6.7
Dislike it very much	24.7	21.2
Dislike it	17.3	19.2
Neutral	16.0	17.8
Like it	9.7	13.9
Like it very much	7.2	8.9
Missing	16.9	12.3
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.0	6.8	8.9
Dislike it very much	22.5	23.5	24.1
Dislike it	20.6	19.5	19.3
Neutral	18.8	18.8	16.1
Like it	13.6	12.8	10.2
Like it very much	7.9	8.9	9.3
Missing	9.6	9.7	12.1
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Gender and Age Group (%)

		12-14		15	-17
	Boy	s	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.6		6.9	7.4	5.8
Dislike it very much	24.0	)	25.3	20.8	21.7
Dislike it	14.3	3	20.2	17.7	21.0
Neutral	16.9	)	15.1	17.3	18.6
Like it	8.7		10.8	13.7	14.1
Like it very much	7.2		7.2	9.0	8.8
Missing	19.3	3	14.5	14.2	10.0
n	114	4	1200	2334	2018

### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	8.6	5.3	7.0	6.6	9.2	8.5
Dislike it very much	22.4	22.6	24.2	22.9	22.2	25.9
Dislike it	18.1	23.1	18.6	20.5	17.4	21.1
Neutral	18.1	19.4	19.7	17.9	17.0	15.4
Like it	13.6	13.6	12.1	13.5	9.9	10.6
Like it very much	8.3	7.5	8.6	9.1	10.1	8.5
Missing	10.9	8.4	9.9	9.5	14.2	10.1
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	8.0	7.1	11.1	6.5	6.5	7.9
Dislike it very much	26.0	26.3	26.1	21.2	22.2	23.8
Dislike it	18.9	20.2	15.9	21.6	19.4	21.2
Neutral	16.6	17.1	18.2	19.7	20.2	14.8
Like it	11.6	9.7	7.3	14.6	14.8	12.0
Like it very much	7.0	7.7	8.3	8.2	9.6	9.7
Missing	12.0	11.9	13.1	8.3	7.3	10.7
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14						
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	11.0	7.6	11.6	7.6	6.4	8.2	
Dislike it very much	24.1	27.1	25.2	21.7	22.7	21.5	
Dislike it	14.7	18.0	12.9	19.8	18.9	19.7	
Neutral	17.9	19.2	17.7	17.9	20.5	16.1	
Like it	10.2	8.4	7.5	15.0	14.3	10.8	
Like it very much	7.8	6.4	9.5	8.7	9.7	10.0	
Missing	14.4	13.3	15.6	9.4	7.4	13.6	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Punk/Hardcore? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	5.3	6.6	10.8	5.4	6.5	7.5	
Dislike it very much	27.4	25.7	26.9	20.7	21.5	26.3	
Dislike it	22.6	22.4	18.6	23.4	19.8	22.7	
Neutral	15.6	15.1	18.6	21.6	20.0	13.3	
Like it	12.8	11.1	7.2	14.0	15.4	13.3	
Like it very much	6.3	8.5	7.2	7.7	9.5	9.4	
Missing	10.0	10.6	10.8	7.1	7.2	7.5	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **Heavy metal**

#### Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.5	7.8
Dislike it very much	29.4	37.0
Dislike it	16.4	24.1
Neutral	12.1	11.0
Like it	8.5	5.4
Like it very much	8.1	4.1
Missing	15.9	10.6
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	9.1	8.5
Dislike it very much	34.3	32.6
Dislike it	18.5	21.0
Neutral	11.1	12.0
Like it	6.0	7.6
Like it very much	5.1	6.8
Missing	15.8	11.5
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	8.2	9.2	8.5
Dislike it very much	34.5	34.5	35.9
Dislike it	22.4	21.2	20.7
Neutral	13.0	12.7	11.4
Like it	7.5	7.3	6.3
Like it very much	5.7	6.5	6.2
Missing	8.8	8.6	11.1
n	2604	2313	875

## Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Don't know	9.9	8.3	9.3	7.5	
Dislike it very much	30.9	37.6	29.0	36.9	
Dislike it	14.1	22.8	17.6	25.0	
Neutral	12.3	10.1	12.2	11.7	
Like it	7.1	4.9	9.3	5.7	
Like it very much	7.3	3.2	8.6	4.7	
Missing	18.5	13.1	14.1	8.4	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.7	6.5	9.4	8.8	8.7	7.8
Dislike it very much	31.0	38.0	32.0	37.4	31.0	41.1
Dislike it	18.1	26.7	18.3	24.4	16.1	25.2
Neutral	13.3	12.8	14.0	11.3	13.5	9.4
Like it	9.4	5.5	8.8	5.7	8.5	4.1
Like it very much	8.3	3.2	7.8	5.1	8.9	3.4
Missing	10.3	7.3	9.8	7.2	13.3	8.9
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.6	9.6	9.9	8.4	8.8	7.7
Dislike it very much	35.5	36.4	37.6	34.0	33.9	35.4
Dislike it	20.2	21.2	17.5	23.4	21.6	22.1
Neutral	12.4	12.1	11.8	13.4	12.9	11.6
Like it	7.2	5.6	6.1	7.7	8.4	6.4
Like it very much	5.2	5.0	5.1	6.0	7.3	6.7
Missing	11.8	10.0	12.1	7.2	7.1	10.1
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	9.9	9.9	9.5	9.6	8.9	8.6
Dislike it very much	31.6	34.5	32.0	30.8	31.1	30.5
Dislike it	13.6	17.7	11.6	19.9	18.8	17.9
Neutral	13.6	13.8	13.6	13.2	13.9	14.0
Like it	8.6	6.2	10.2	9.7	10.4	7.5
Like it very much	8.6	6.2	8.2	8.2	8.7	9.0
Missing	14.2	11.8	15.0	8.6	8.1	12.5
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

## Indicate how much you like.... Heavy metal? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	5.6	9.2	10.2	7.1	8.5	6.7	
Dislike it very much	38.8	38.4	42.5	37.5	37.2	40.8	
Dislike it	26.0	24.5	22.8	27.0	24.8	26.7	
Neutral	11.4	10.6	10.2	13.6	11.8	9.0	
Like it	6.0	5.2	2.4	5.5	6.0	5.1	
Like it very much	2.3	4.0	2.4	3.7	5.8	4.3	
Missing	9.8	8.0	9.6	5.7	5.8	7.5	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## Reggae

## Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	11.5	15.0
Dislike it very much	15.3	20.6
Dislike it	13.7	20.0
Neutral	20.6	20.5
Like it	15.3	9.1
Like it very much	7.2	3.9
Missing	16.3	10.9
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	16.2	11.8
Dislike it very much	19.9	16.9
Dislike it	16.3	17.1
Neutral	17.3	22.4
Like it	9.8	13.7
Like it very much	4.7	6.2
Missing	15.8	12.0
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	12.9	14.2	13.1
Dislike it very much	17.8	18.3	21.4
Dislike it	17.5	18.8	16.3
Neutral	23.5	21.8	19.4
Like it	13.7	12.7	13.0
Like it very much	5.3	5.7	5.6
Missing	9.3	8.6	11.1
n	2604	2313	875

## Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	14.5	17.8	10.1	13.7
Dislike it very much	17.3	22.4	14.6	19.6
Dislike it	12.7	19.8	14.2	20.3
Neutral	18.8	15.9	21.8	23.2
Like it	11.7	8.0	16.9	9.8
Like it very much	6.4	3.0	7.8	4.5
Missing	18.6	13.1	14.7	8.9
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	10.7	15.0	12.0	16.6	11.2	14.9
Dislike it very much	15.8	19.8	16.0	20.9	18.3	24.5
Dislike it	15.1	19.7	15.2	22.7	12.8	19.7
Neutral	23.4	23.8	23.2	20.2	19.3	19.5
Like it	16.8	10.6	16.3	8.6	16.5	9.6
Like it very much	6.9	3.6	7.3	3.8	8.5	2.8
Missing	11.2	7.5	10.0	7.2	13.3	8.9
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	15.8	17.1	16.6	11.7	12.5	11.4
Dislike it very much	20.7	19.5	25.2	16.5	17.9	19.7
Dislike it	16.3	19.6	15.3	18.1	18.4	17.2
Neutral	19.9	19.8	15.9	25.1	23.0	21.3
Like it	10.9	9.7	11.1	14.9	14.2	13.7
Like it very much	5.0	4.0	3.8	5.4	6.9	6.6
Missing	11.4	10.3	12.1	8.3	7.1	10.1
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	15.0	13.8	15.0	9.0	10.8	9.7
Dislike it very much	20.1	16.5	19.7	14.2	16.0	17.9
Dislike it	11.8	16.0	11.6	16.6	14.8	13.6
Neutral	20.3	24.1	17.0	24.6	23.1	20.8
Like it	12.0	11.8	15.0	18.6	18.4	16.1
Like it very much	6.7	5.7	6.8	7.1	8.4	9.3
Missing	14.2	12.1	15.0	9.8	8.4	12.5
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Indicate how much you like.... Reggae? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	16.5	20.0	18.0	14.5	14.5	13.3	
Dislike it very much	21.4	22.4	29.9	19.0	20.3	21.6	
Dislike it	20.0	23.1	18.6	19.6	22.5	21.2	
Neutral	19.5	15.8	15.0	25.8	23.1	22.0	
Like it	10.0	7.8	7.8	10.7	8.9	11.0	
Like it very much	3.5	2.1	1.2	3.7	5.1	3.5	
Missing	9.1	8.7	9.6	6.7	5.7	7.5	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

**Jazz** 

## Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.3	8.1
Dislike it very much	18.6	21.2
Dislike it	18.8	23.1
Neutral	20.7	20.7
Like it	10.9	11.2
Like it very much	5.0	4.4
Missing	16.7	11.2
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	10.0	8.1
Dislike it very much	21.6	19.2
Dislike it	19.8	21.7
Neutral	18.2	21.9
Like it	9.0	11.9
Like it very much	4.6	4.8
Missing	16.8	12.5
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.9	9.6	8.2
Dislike it very much	18.2	21.6	24.1
Dislike it	22.2	23.0	20.9
Neutral	23.5	21.3	19.0
Like it	14.0	10.7	10.4
Like it very much	4.9	4.4	5.4
Missing	9.2	9.3	12.0
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Gender and Age Group (%)

		12-14		15	-17
	Вс	oys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	10	8.0	9.3	8.6	7.4
Dislike it very much	20	8.0	22.3	17.9	20.7
Dislike it	17	7.2	22.3	19.6	24.0
Neutral	18	3.5	18.0	21.8	22.2
Like it	8	.3	9.8	11.8	12.0
Like it very much	5	.0	4.1	5.1	4.5
Missing	19	9.4	14.3	15.2	9.2
n	11	44	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.3	6.5	9.4	9.8	8.0	8.3
Dislike it very much	17.4	19.0	21.2	22.1	21.8	26.6
Dislike it	19.7	24.5	21.4	24.9	20.0	21.6
Neutral	23.6	23.5	21.8	20.9	20.0	18.1
Like it	13.4	14.7	11.5	9.7	10.1	10.8
Like it very much	5.3	4.5	4.5	4.3	5.7	5.0
Missing	11.3	7.2	10.3	8.3	14.4	9.6
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	8.6	10.7	10.5	7.6	9.0	6.7
Dislike it very much	20.2	23.6	25.5	17.5	20.9	23.6
Dislike it	21.1	22.7	18.8	22.8	23.4	22.5
Neutral	21.0	19.4	16.9	24.5	22.4	20.0
Like it	12.0	8.4	9.6	14.7	11.7	10.9
Like it very much	5.1	3.7	5.7	4.8	4.7	5.2
Missing	11.9	11.5	13.1	8.2	7.9	11.0
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

## Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	10.2	10.8	10.9	8.8	8.5	6.5	
Dislike it very much	19.5	22.7	25.9	16.8	20.9	19.7	
Dislike it	17.4	21.4	15.6	20.5	21.9	22.2	
Neutral	22.2	20.9	13.6	24.3	21.9	23.3	
Like it	9.6	7.6	12.2	14.6	13.0	8.6	
Like it very much	5.9	3.9	6.8	5.3	4.7	5.4	
Missing	15.2	12.6	15.0	9.7	8.9	14.3	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

## Indicate how much you like.... Jazz? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.2	10.4	10.2	6.3	9.4	7.1
Dislike it very much	20.9	24.5	25.1	18.2	21.1	27.8
Dislike it	24.2	24.1	21.6	25.1	25.1	22.7
Neutral	20.0	17.9	19.8	24.9	23.1	16.5
Like it	14.2	9.2	7.2	14.7	9.8	13.3
Like it very much	4.4	3.5	4.8	4.3	4.8	5.1
Missing	9.1	10.4	11.4	6.5	6.8	7.5
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## Hip Hop/Rap

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	3.9	2.1
Dislike it very much	7.0	4.5
Dislike it	5.6	5.1
Neutral	13.1	13.9
Like it	27.2	30.6
Like it very much	28.3	33.7
Missing	14.9	10.1
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	3.6	2.7
Dislike it very much	5.8	5.8
Dislike it	4.1	6.0
Neutral	12.0	14.2
Like it	26.8	30.0
Like it very much	33.0	30.4
Missing	14.8	10.9
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	2.7	2.6	3.2
Dislike it very much	5.7	5.4	7.3
Dislike it	5.3	6.0	4.2
Neutral	14.8	13.7	14.2
Like it	32.1	30.6	28.2
Like it very much	31.2	33.3	33.3
Missing	8.1	8.3	9.6
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Don't know	5.2	1.9	3.3	2.0	
Dislike it very much	6.7	4.8	6.9	4.4	
Dislike it	4.6	3.7	6.1	5.9	
Neutral	11.0	13.1	14.1	14.4	
Like it	25.7	27.8	28.0	32.5	
Like it very much	30.0	35.8	28.1	33.0	
Missing	16.7	12.8	13.5	7.8	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	3.8	1.6	3.0	2.1	4.6	1.6
Dislike it very much	7.0	4.5	6.6	4.1	8.7	6.0
Dislike it	5.1	5.6	5.9	5.9	5.3	3.2
Neutral	14.4	15.3	13.5	14.1	15.4	13.1
Like it	31.4	32.9	29.7	31.7	24.8	31.7
Like it very much	28.7	33.5	32.1	34.6	29.4	37.2
Missing	9.7	6.6	9.2	7.5	11.9	7.3
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	3.1	3.1	2.9	2.6	2.3	3.2	
Dislike it very much	5.1	5.4	10.2	6.0	5.2	5.6	
Dislike it	5.2	4.2	2.9	5.5	7.0	5.1	
Neutral	12.0	14.9	11.1	15.9	13.1	15.9	
Like it	30.1	28.1	26.4	32.7	32.2	30.1	
Like it very much	34.0	34.3	36.6	30.2	33.5	31.1	
Missing	10.4	10.0	9.9	7.1	6.7	9.0	
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	5.1	3.9	5.4	3.4	2.5	4.3	
Dislike it very much	5.1	7.1	12.9	7.7	5.8	6.1	
Dislike it	5.3	4.9	4.1	5.1	6.4	6.1	
Neutral	13.1	13.1	6.8	14.9	13.7	19.0	
Like it	28.1	28.6	22.4	32.1	30.5	26.9	
Like it very much	30.7	32.0	35.4	28.4	33.1	25.8	
Missing	12.6	10.3	12.9	8.5	8.0	11.8	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Hip Hop/Rap? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	1.4	2.1	0.6	1.8	2.0	2.0	
Dislike it very much	5.1	3.8	7.8	4.2	4.5	5.1	
Dislike it	5.1	3.5	1.8	5.9	7.4	3.9	
Neutral	11.2	16.7	15.0	17.0	12.5	12.5	
Like it	31.6	27.8	29.9	33.3	34.5	33.7	
Like it very much	37.0	36.3	37.7	32.1	34.0	36.9	
Missing	8.6	9.7	7.2	5.7	5.2	5.9	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **Rock**

## Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	6.5	5.1
Dislike it very much	13.1	18.8
Dislike it	9.4	13.4
Neutral	14.6	17.8
Like it	20.5	18.4
Like it very much	20.6	15.8
Missing	15.2	10.6
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	6.9	5.4
Dislike it very much	17.9	15.0
Dislike it	12.3	11.0
Neutral	16.1	16.1
Like it	16.5	21.0
Like it very much	14.7	20.2
Missing	15.6	11.3
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	4.7	6.5	6.4
Dislike it very much	14.2	16.2	19.7
Dislike it	11.7	12.5	10.7
Neutral	18.3	17.3	17.8
Like it	23.4	19.5	17.9
Like it very much	19.7	19.4	16.6
Missing	8.0	8.7	10.9
n	2604	2313	875

## Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	1	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	7.6	6.2	6.0	4.6
Dislike it very much	15.4	20.3	12.2	18.2
Dislike it	9.8	14.8	9.6	12.7
Neutral	14.9	17.3	14.4	18.3
Like it	18.6	14.5	21.3	20.6
Like it very much	15.8	13.8	22.9	17.2
Missing	17.8	13.3	13.7	8.4
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

#### Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC	3-4	SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	5.8	3.5	6.7	6.2	5.7	6.9
Dislike it very much	11.3	17.1	14.1	18.4	15.4	24.1
Dislike it	9.4	13.8	11.3	13.8	7.8	13.5
Neutral	15.6	21.1	17.2	17.4	17.9	17.7
Like it	25.3	21.5	20.4	18.4	18.6	17.4
Like it very much	22.9	16.6	21.0	17.7	21.6	11.7
Missing	9.7	6.3	9.2	8.1	13.1	8.7
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	5.6	7.2	7.0	4.3	6.0	6.2
Dislike it very much	16.3	17.9	23.6	13.4	15.5	17.6
Dislike it	12.4	15.0	10.8	11.6	11.3	10.3
Neutral	17.5	18.5	15.9	18.4	16.8	18.9
Like it	20.5	16.0	15.0	24.4	21.2	20.2
Like it very much	16.6	15.4	15.0	21.2	21.6	17.6
Missing	11.1	10.0	12.7	6.8	7.6	9.2
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14				15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	7.2	7.6	5.4	5.2	6.0	6.1	
Dislike it very much	13.1	16.5	19.7	10.6	13.3	12.9	
Dislike it	8.6	13.3	7.5	9.9	10.6	8.2	
Neutral	16.0	18.7	13.6	15.0	16.6	20.1	
Like it	22.5	18.2	17.7	26.3	21.3	19.4	
Like it very much	19.3	14.3	21.1	24.6	24.3	21.1	
Missing	13.4	11.3	15.0	8.4	7.9	12.2	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Rock? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	4.2	6.6	8.4	3.3	5.8	6.3
Dislike it very much	19.1	19.3	26.9	16.3	18.2	22.7
Dislike it	15.6	16.7	13.8	13.2	12.2	12.5
Neutral	18.8	18.4	18.0	22.1	17.1	17.6
Like it	18.8	13.9	12.6	22.4	21.1	21.2
Like it very much	14.4	16.5	9.6	17.6	18.5	13.7
Missing	9.1	8.5	10.8	5.1	7.2	5.9
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Gothic**

## Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	13.7	10.9
Dislike it very much	37.9	38.7
Dislike it	16.7	22.5
Neutral	8.6	9.5
Like it	3.7	3.6
Like it very much	3.3	3.7
Missing	16.2	11.1
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	13.4	11.8
Dislike it very much	38.6	38.3
Dislike it	17.3	20.7
Neutral	8.6	9.2
Like it	2.4	4.3
Like it very much	3.4	3.6
Missing	16.2	12.1
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	12.1	13.1	12.9
Dislike it very much	40.3	40.0	42.9
Dislike it	21.3	20.9	18.7
Neutral	10.3	10.2	7.1
Like it	3.7	3.3	3.9
Like it very much	3.1	3.6	3.7
Missing	9.2	8.9	10.9
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	15.3	11.7	12.9	10.5
Dislike it very much	38.3	38.8	38.0	38.9
Dislike it	14.0	20.6	17.8	24.0
Neutral	8.0	9.2	8.9	9.6
Like it	2.5	2.3	4.4	4.3
Like it very much	3.1	3.8	3.4	3.8
Missing	18.7	13.7	14.7	9.0
n	1144	1200	2334	2018

## Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	13.9	10.4	14.6	11.4	12.4	13.1
Dislike it very much	40.2	40.4	40.9	38.9	43.8	42.2
Dislike it	17.8	24.8	19.1	23.0	14.7	22.7
Neutral	9.7	10.8	10.0	10.5	7.3	6.9
Like it	4.1	3.2	2.8	3.9	4.1	3.7
Like it very much	3.4	2.8	2.9	4.4	4.1	3.2
Missing	10.9	7.5	9.6	8.0	13.5	8.3
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	12.8	14.1	14.0	11.7	12.4	12.5
Dislike it very much	39.9	40.5	45.5	40.5	39.8	42.1
Dislike it	19.1	20.2	16.9	22.5	21.4	19.5
Neutral	10.1	9.4	5.4	10.2	10.7	8.2
Like it	2.9	2.3	2.2	4.0	4.0	4.7
Like it very much	3.1	3.5	3.8	3.2	3.7	3.6
Missing	12.2	10.1	12.1	7.9	7.9	9.4
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

## Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	16.0	16.5	12.2	13.0	13.3	12.9
Dislike it very much	38.8	41.4	49.7	40.9	41.0	41.6
Dislike it	15.8	16.7	12.2	18.6	20.2	15.1
Neutral	8.3	9.4	4.8	10.2	10.5	8.6
Like it	2.9	2.2	2.0	4.5	3.3	5.4
Like it very much	3.5	2.5	4.1	3.5	3.2	3.9
Missing	14.7	11.3	15.0	9.4	8.5	12.5
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Indicate how much you like.... Gothic? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14	•			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	15-17 SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	10.0	11.6	15.6	10.3	11.4	12.2
Dislike it very much	40.7	39.9	41.9	40.2	38.6	42.7
Dislike it	22.1	23.6	21.0	26.4	22.6	24.3
Neutral	11.6	9.4	6.0	10.2	11.1	7.8
Like it	2.8	2.4	2.4	3.6	4.8	3.9
Like it very much	2.8	4.5	3.6	2.9	4.5	3.1
Missing	10.0	8.7	9.6	6.4	7.1	5.9
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## Techno/Hardhouse

## Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.0	12.1
Dislike it very much	16.0	22.8
Dislike it	11.2	16.4
Neutral	16.4	16.7
Like it	16.1	11.6
Like it very much	15.6	9.4
Missing	15.6	11.1
n	3589	3309

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	12.6	9.4
Dislike it very much	20.5	18.6
Dislike it	12.2	14.7
Neutral	14.5	17.4
Like it	12.1	15.0
Like it very much	12.2	13.0
Missing	16.0	11.9
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	11.4	10.6	9.9
Dislike it very much	19.6	20.4	21.9
Dislike it	15.7	14.9	11.3
Neutral	18.8	17.0	16.2
Like it	14.9	14.2	14.5
Like it very much	11.1	13.9	14.7
Missing	8.5	9.0	11.3
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Don't know	10.9	14.2	8.0	11.1	
Dislike it very much	17.3	23.5	15.4	22.3	
Dislike it	8.8	15.4	12.4	17.3	
Neutral	14.2	14.8	17.1	17.8	
Like it	14.9	9.5	17.1	12.7	
Like it very much	16.0	8.6	15.8	9.8	
Missing	17.8	14.1	14.4	8.9	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	9.7	13.0	8.7	12.5	8.5	11.2
Dislike it very much	16.0	23.3	17.9	23.1	17.4	26.4
Dislike it	13.8	17.4	10.8	19.3	9.9	12.6
Neutral	18.3	19.3	18.0	16.0	17.2	15.4
Like it	17.8	12.1	17.6	10.4	16.1	13.1
Like it very much	14.6	7.7	17.3	10.2	17.4	12.2
Missing	9.8	7.2	9.6	8.5	13.5	9.2
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	15.3	12.1	11.5	9.5	9.8	9.4	
Dislike it very much	19.9	22.6	23.9	19.6	18.9	20.6	
Dislike it	13.8	14.8	10.5	16.5	15.2	12.2	
Neutral	17.3	14.2	13.4	19.1	18.5	17.8	
Like it	11.6	13.3	14.3	16.4	14.7	14.6	
Like it very much	11.3	12.0	14.3	11.3	15.3	15.0	
Missing	10.9	10.9	12.1	7.6	7.6	10.5	
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14					
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	13.9	9.4	10.2	7.8	8.3	7.9
Dislike it very much	15.5	20.9	20.4	16.5	15.8	15.8
Dislike it	11.2	10.1	6.8	14.6	11.3	11.8
Neutral	16.0	14.3	15.6	18.8	19.7	17.2
Like it	14.7	18.0	16.3	19.2	17.7	16.1
Like it very much	16.3	15.8	17.7	14.2	18.8	17.2
Missing	12.3	11.6	12.9	8.9	8.4	14.0
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Indicate how much you like.... Techno/Hardhouse? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	16.5	14.6	12.6	11.4	11.4	11.0	
Dislike it very much	23.7	24.3	26.9	22.9	22.6	25.9	
Dislike it	15.8	19.3	13.8	18.3	19.7	12.5	
Neutral	18.4	14.2	11.4	19.4	17.2	18.4	
Like it	8.8	9.0	12.6	13.6	11.1	12.9	
Like it very much	7.0	8.3	11.4	8.2	11.4	12.5	
Missing	9.8	10.4	11.4	6.2	6.6	6.7	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **Country**

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	7.4	5.8
Dislike it very much	19.5	22.4
Dislike it	16.3	17.3
Neutral	20.3	22.4
Like it	13.0	15.4
Like it very much	7.2	6.1
Missing	16.2	10.5
n	3589	3309

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	7.5	6.2
Dislike it very much	23.9	19.5
Dislike it	16.2	17.1
Neutral	19.1	22.7
Like it	12.2	15.2
Like it very much	5.1	7.4
Missing	16.1	11.9
n	2351	4367

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	6.0	7.3	6.7
Dislike it very much	20.7	22.7	22.5
Dislike it	18.1	17.8	17.9
Neutral	23.9	22.0	21.9
Like it	15.2	14.9	13.7
Like it very much	7.1	6.9	5.7
Missing	9.1	8.3	11.4
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Gender and Age Group (%)

·	12-14		15	17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Don't know	9.0	6.0	6.5	5.7	
Dislike it very much	23.4	24.3	17.8	21.3	
Dislike it	15.6	16.8	16.7	17.5	
Neutral	17.6	20.5	21.9	23.9	
Like it	10.6	13.8	14.1	16.7	
Like it very much	5.3	5.0	8.1	6.6	
Missing	18.4	13.7	15.0	8.2	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	7.5	4.5	7.7	6.8	6.4	6.7
Dislike it very much	19.3	22.0	22.0	23.5	20.6	24.5
Dislike it	17.9	18.3	17.1	18.6	18.1	17.7
Neutral	22.7	25.1	22.0	22.1	20.6	23.4
Like it	14.4	16.0	13.9	16.2	13.3	14.2
Like it very much	7.5	6.6	7.8	5.6	6.0	5.5
Missing	10.7	7.5	9.5	7.1	14.9	8.0
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	7.3	7.6	7.0	5.3	7.1	6.4	
Dislike it very much	22.7	25.6	25.8	19.7	21.4	20.6	
Dislike it	16.3	18.8	18.2	18.8	17.2	17.6	
Neutral	21.7	20.4	20.4	25.2	23.2	23.2	
Like it	14.0	12.0	12.1	15.5	16.7	14.8	
Like it very much	6.3	5.3	3.2	7.3	7.6	7.1	
Missing	11.6	10.3	13.4	8.1	6.8	10.3	
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534	

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	10.2	8.1	8.8	6.3	7.1	5.4
Dislike it very much	22.5	25.9	24.5	18.4	20.2	18.3
Dislike it	15.8	18.7	17.7	18.4	16.4	18.3
Neutral	19.0	19.5	18.4	24.5	23.8	21.5
Like it	12.6	9.9	12.2	14.8	15.9	14.0
Like it very much	6.4	7.1	1.4	7.9	8.1	8.2
Missing	13.6	10.8	17.0	9.7	8.4	14.3
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

## Indicate how much you like.... Country? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	4.9	6.8	5.4	4.3	6.9	7.5
Dislike it very much	23.0	25.5	26.9	20.9	22.8	23.1
Dislike it	16.7	18.9	18.6	19.1	17.8	16.9
Neutral	24.0	21.5	22.2	26.0	22.8	25.1
Like it	15.3	14.2	12.0	16.4	17.8	15.7
Like it very much	6.3	3.5	4.8	6.8	6.9	5.9
Missing	9.8	9.7	10.2	6.4	4.9	5.9
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Traditional Irish music**

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Don't know	6.6	5.5
Dislike it very much	15.5	20.0
Dislike it	11.2	16.1
Neutral	21.5	23.5
Like it	17.6	16.4
Like it very much	12.1	8.6
Missing	15.4	9.9
n	3589	3309

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Don't know	6.4	5.9
Dislike it very much	19.9	16.6
Dislike it	13.4	13.6
Neutral	21.3	23.0
Like it	14.5	18.4
Like it very much	8.7	11.4
Missing	15.7	11.1
n	2351	4367

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	5.2	6.6	6.9
Dislike it very much	17.9	18.4	18.7
Dislike it	13.8	15.2	13.9
Neutral	25.2	23.3	24.1
Like it	19.0	17.4	16.5
Like it very much	10.8	11.2	9.9
Missing	8.2	8.0	9.9
n	2604	2313	875

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Gender and Age Group (%)

<u>-</u>	,					
		12-14		15	-17	
	Boys		Girls	Boys	Girls	
Don't know	7.1		5.8	6.3	5.3	
Dislike it very much	17.8		21.9	14.7	18.9	
Dislike it	10.8		16.1	11.6	16.1	
Neutral	21.2		21.5	21.5	24.8	
Like it	14.9		14.3	18.9	17.9	
Like it very much	9.9		7.6	13.2	9.3	
Missing	18.4		12.9	13.9	7.7	
n	1144		1200	2334	2018	

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Don't know	6.3	4.0	7.1	5.9	6.7	6.9
Dislike it very much	15.8	19.8	16.5	20.5	16.5	21.1
Dislike it	11.3	16.4	13.1	17.6	11.2	16.5
Neutral	24.4	26.0	22.4	24.3	22.7	25.5
Like it	19.6	18.4	18.8	15.8	18.3	14.7
Like it very much	12.3	9.1	12.9	9.2	12.4	7.6
Missing	10.3	6.2	9.1	6.6	12.2	7.8
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	6.2	6.4	6.7	4.7	6.6	6.9
Dislike it very much	19.6	20.7	21.3	17.2	17.3	17.4
Dislike it	12.5	15.7	15.0	14.5	14.8	13.1
Neutral	25.5	21.9	23.6	24.7	24.3	24.3
Like it	15.2	15.5	15.0	20.6	18.7	17.4
Like it very much	10.1	9.3	7.0	11.2	12.1	11.8
Missing	10.9	10.6	11.5	7.2	6.1	9.0
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Don't know	7.5	7.1	6.1	6.0	6.8	7.2
Dislike it very much	17.6	18.0	19.0	15.3	16.2	15.1
Dislike it	8.3	13.5	13.6	12.5	13.0	10.4
Neutral	25.9	22.7	20.4	23.4	22.6	23.3
Like it	14.2	16.7	19.7	21.7	20.0	17.2
Like it very much	12.0	10.1	8.8	12.4	14.1	14.3
Missing	14.4	11.8	12.2	8.7	7.4	12.5
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### Indicate how much you like.... Traditional Irish music? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Don't know	5.1	5.4	7.2	3.4	6.3	6.7	
Dislike it very much	21.4	23.3	23.4	19.0	18.6	20.0	
Dislike it	16.3	17.9	16.2	16.5	17.1	16.1	
Neutral	25.1	21.2	26.3	26.2	26.5	25.5	
Like it	16.0	14.4	10.8	19.4	17.1	17.6	
Like it very much	8.1	8.5	5.4	9.9	9.8	9.0	
Missing	7.9	9.2	10.8	5.6	4.6	5.1	
n	430	424	167	841	650	255	

## **CLUB PARTICIPATION**

# How often are you involved in the following?

## Sports club/ Team

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	22.0	35.6
Less than once a week	7.1	13.7
1-3 days	33.0	30.4
4-7 days	26.1	12.0
Missing	11.8	8.3
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	21.7	31.9
Less than once a week	8.9	10.9
1-3 days	34.4	30.5
4-7 days	22.8	17.7
Missing	12.1	9.0
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	25.7	29.6	31.1
Less than once a week	10.4	11.2	11.0
1-3 days	35.2	33.3	33.1
4-7 days	23.0	20.1	16.5
Missing	5.7	5.8	8.3
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17			
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls			
Never	17.6	25.8	24.0	41.0			
Less than once a week	6.5	11.2	7.3	15.1			
1-3 days	33.0	35.9	33.2	27.6			
4-7 days	29.6	16.3	24.6	9.8			
Missing	13.3	10.8	11.0	6.5			
n	1144	1200	2334	2018			

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	19.0	32.4	22.9	36.8	24.8	36.9
Less than once a week	7.3	13.6	7.6	15.0	7.6	14.4
1-3 days	35.8	34.6	36.0	30.6	35.8	30.7
4-7 days	31.1	14.7	26.4	13.2	24.1	8.9
Missing	6.8	4.7	7.1	4.4	7.8	8.9
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	18.8	21.8	26.1	28.6	33.8	33.5
Less than once a week	8.1	10.6	9.6	11.4	11.4	11.4
1-3 days	39.0	36.9	36.9	33.6	31.6	30.9
4-7 days	27.0	23.7	18.8	21.2	18.4	15.7
Missing	7.2	7.1	8.6	5.1	4.7	8.4
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	11.8	18.0	26.5	21.8	25.1	23.7
Less than once a week	7.5	7.4	4.8	7.2	7.2	9.0
1-3 days	36.9	36.0	34.7	35.6	36.3	35.8
4-7 days	35.3	29.1	27.9	29.3	25.6	22.6
Missing	8.6	9.6	6.1	6.1	5.8	9.0
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### How often are you involved in .... sports club/team? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	24.9	25.2	25.7	35.7	44.0	44.3
Less than once a week	8.6	13.4	13.8	15.9	16.2	14.1
1-3 days	40.9	38.0	38.9	31.5	26.5	25.5
4-7 days	19.5	18.6	10.8	12.7	9.8	8.2
Missing	6.0	4.7	10.8	4.2	3.5	7.8
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Drama/ Dance/ Choir**

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	73.3	51.8
Less than once a week	3.6	12.3
1-3 days	3.5	22.7
4-7 days	1.1	3.1
Missing	18.5	10.2
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	57.3	66.0
Less than once a week	8.2	7.6
1-3 days	14.0	12.0
4-7 days	2.3	1.9
Missing	18.1	12.5
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	63.1	67.4	66.2
Less than once a week	8.4	7.9	8.0
1-3 days	15.7	12.5	11.8
4-7 days	2.2	2.0	1.6
Missing	10.6	10.2	12.5
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Never	70.5	44.9	74.9	55.7	
Less than once a week	3.9	12.3	3.4	12.4	
1-3 days	2.5	25.0	3.9	21.5	
4-7 days	1.0	3.5	1.1	2.9	
Missing	21.9	14.3	16.7	7.5	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	sc	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	76.4	49.8	78.5	55.1	78.7	53.4
Less than once a week	3.6	13.2	3.5	12.7	4.6	11.5
1-3 days	4.7	26.7	3.3	22.8	2.1	21.6
4-7 days	1.0	3.5	1.0	3.2	0.7	2.5
Missing	14.4	6.8	13.7	6.3	14.0	11.0
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	58.5	60.7	60.8	65.0	71.6	69.1	
Less than once a week	8.0	7.9	10.5	8.7	7.8	6.7	
1-3 days	18.0	15.3	11.8	14.6	11.1	12.0	
4-7 days	2.0	2.3	2.2	2.4	1.8	1.1	
Missing	13.5	13.8	14.6	9.4	7.7	11.0	
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534	

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

-	• • •	•					
		12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	74.3	74.1	78.2	77.2	81.3	78.9	
Less than once a week	4.3	3.7	4.8	3.3	3.0	4.7	
1-3 days	4.0	2.2	0.7	4.9	3.9	2.9	
4-7 days	0.3	0.7	1.4	1.4	1.1	0.4	
Missing	17.1	19.2	15.0	13.3	10.6	13.3	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### How often are you involved in .... drama/dance/choir? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	44.9	47.9	45.5	52.0	60.2	58.4
Less than once a week	11.2	12.0	15.6	14.4	13.2	9.0
1-3 days	30.0	27.8	21.6	25.0	19.5	22.0
4-7 days	3.5	3.8	3.0	3.4	2.8	2.0
Missing	10.5	8.5	14.4	5.2	4.3	8.6
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Music/Singing classes**

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	70.3	57.8
Less than once a week	3.6	9.2
1-3 days	5.8	19.6
4-7 days	1.7	2.6
Missing	18.6	10.9
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	58.6	67.6
Less than once a week	6.7	6.1
1-3 days	14.0	11.5
4-7 days	2.3	1.9
Missing	18.4	13.0
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	62.9	70.3	68.9
Less than once a week	7.2	6.4	6.1
1-3 days	16.7	11.4	9.6
4-7 days	2.4	1.6	1.9
Missing	10.8	10.2	13.5
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Never	67.2	50.6	72.5	61.9	
Less than once a week	4.1	9.1	3.2	9.4	
1-3 days	5.0	22.7	6.0	17.8	
4-7 days	1.6	3.0	1.5	2.3	
Missing	22.1	14.7	16.8	8.5	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

## How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	72.3	53.6	76.6	63.2	73.6	64.0
Less than once a week	3.9	10.5	3.6	9.5	5.0	7.1
1-3 days	7.7	25.6	5.2	18.3	5.3	14.0
4-7 days	1.8	3.0	1.5	1.8	0.9	3.0
Missing	14.2	7.3	13.1	7.2	15.1	11.9
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	57.5	64.2	62.4	65.1	74.4	72.8
Less than once a week	7.5	6.7	7.0	7.3	6.2	5.2
1-3 days	19.1	13.7	12.4	15.6	9.9	8.2
4-7 days	2.5	1.6	2.9	2.3	1.6	1.1
Missing	13.4	13.8	15.3	9.7	7.9	12.5
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

,								
		12-14			15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Never	69.8	71.9	71.4	73.4	79.9	75.6		
Less than once a week	4.5	4.2	4.8	3.7	3.0	4.7		
1-3 days	7.0	4.4	6.1	7.9	5.4	4.7		
4-7 days	1.1	1.0	2.0	2.0	1.4	0.4		
Missing	17.6	18.5	15.6	13.0	10.2	14.7		
n	374	406	147	886	761	279		

#### How often are you involved in .... music/singing classes? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	47.0	56.8	54.5	56.4	67.8	69.8
Less than once a week	10.0	9.0	9.0	11.1	10.0	5.9
1-3 days	29.8	22.6	18.0	23.7	15.2	12.2
4-7 days	3.5	2.1	3.6	2.6	1.7	2.0
Missing	9.8	9.4	15.0	6.3	5.2	10.2
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Scouts/ Guides**

## How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	76.6	81.1
Less than once a week	1.6	3.2
1-3 days	2.1	2.9
4-7 days	0.8	0.4
Missing	18.9	12.5
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	73.8	81.5
Less than once a week	2.7	2.2
1-3 days	3.1	2.2
4-7 days	0.8	0.5
Missing	19.6	13.6
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	83.2	82.2	80.3
Less than once a week	2.3	2.6	2.7
1-3 days	2.1	3.4	2.2
4-7 days	0.4	0.6	0.8
Missing	12.0	11.1	13.9
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12	12-14		-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Never	73.0	74.8	78.7	84.8	
Less than once a week	1.4	3.9	1.7	2.8	
1-3 days	2.4	3.7	2.0	2.4	
4-7 days	0.9	0.7	0.6	0.3	
Missing	22.3	16.9	17.0	9.6	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	80.8	85.5	81.8	82.6	80.0	80.5
Less than once a week	1.7	2.8	1.6	3.7	2.1	3.4
1-3 days	2.4	1.8	2.0	5.0	2.1	2.3
4-7 days	0.5	0.3	0.7	0.5	0.9	0.7
Missing	14.6	9.5	13.9	8.2	14.9	13.1
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

## How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	79.6	77.8	74.5	84.6	85.3	83.3
Less than once a week	2.2	3.1	3.8	2.4	2.3	2.2
1-3 days	2.5	3.8	3.8	2.0	3.2	1.3
4-7 days	0.4	0.4	1.6	0.4	0.7	0.4
Missing	15.3	14.9	16.2	10.6	8.5	12.7
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

## How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	78.6	76.8	76.2	81.6	84.6	82.1
Less than once a week	1.1	1.5	2.7	2.0	1.6	1.8
1-3 days	2.7	2.2	2.7	2.3	2.0	1.8
4-7 days	0.3	0.2	2.0	0.6	0.9	0.4
Missing	17.4	19.2	16.3	13.5	10.9	14.0
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### How often are you involved in .... Scouts/Guides? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	80.5	78.8	73.1	87.8	86.0	84.7
Less than once a week	3.3	4.5	4.8	2.7	3.2	2.7
1-3 days	2.3	5.4	4.8	1.7	4.6	0.8
4-7 days	0.5	0.5	1.2	0.2	0.5	0.4
Missing	13.5	10.8	16.2	7.6	5.7	11.4
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## **Youth clubs**

## How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	61.5	65.3
Less than once a week	8.6	10.5
1-3 days	10.4	12.4
4-7 days	1.6	0.8
Missing	17.9	11.0
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	54.1	68.1
Less than once a week	11.1	8.8
1-3 days	15.4	9.4
4-7 days	1.8	0.9
Missing	17.6	12.8
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	68.5	66.3	60.8
Less than once a week	9.3	9.9	12.1
1-3 days	10.8	12.5	13.0
4-7 days	0.6	1.3	2.1
Missing	10.8	10.1	12.0
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Never	53.5	54.8	65.3	71.3	
Less than once a week	9.6	12.5	8.2	9.5	
1-3 days	14.5	16.3	8.7	10.4	
4-7 days	2.1	1.6	1.3	0.4	
Missing	20.3	14.8	16.5	8.5	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	66.6	70.5	65.9	66.7	61.2	60.3
Less than once a week	8.3	10.2	9.3	10.4	10.6	13.8
1-3 days	10.1	11.5	11.3	13.8	12.2	13.8
4-7 days	1.1	0.2	1.4	1.3	2.5	1.6
Missing	13.9	7.6	12.0	7.9	13.5	10.6
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14			15-17	
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	59.4	57.7	51.9	72.3	71.4	65.4
Less than once a week	9.9	12.1	12.4	9.1	8.5	12.0
1-3 days	16.1	15.5	18.8	8.6	10.7	10.1
4-7 days	0.9	1.6	3.8	0.5	1.2	1.1
Missing	13.7	13.1	13.1	9.5	8.1	11.4
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		12-14			15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Never	57.8	57.1	55.8	70.1	70.4	63.4	
Less than once a week	8.0	11.6	9.5	8.5	8.0	11.5	
1-3 days	16.3	14.3	16.3	7.6	10.0	10.4	
4-7 days	1.3	1.0	4.8	1.0	1.6	1.4	
Missing	16.6	16.0	13.6	12.9	10.0	13.3	
n	374	406	147	886	761	279	

#### How often are you involved in .... youth clubs? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	60.9	58.5	48.5	74.7	72.3	67.5
Less than once a week	11.6	12.5	15.0	9.6	9.2	12.5
1-3 days	15.8	16.7	21.0	9.6	11.7	9.8
4-7 days	0.5	2.1	3.0	1	0.8	0.8
Missing	11.2	10.1	12.6	6.1	6.0	9.4
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

## Other clubs/Groups

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Never	58.5	60.1
Less than once a week	7.9	11.5
1-3 days	10.6	13.8
4-7 days	4.7	3.1
Missing	18.3	11.5
n	3589	3309

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Age Group (%)

	12-14	15-17
Never	54.2	62.1
Less than once a week	9.1	9.8
1-3 days	13.6	11.5
4-7 days	5.0	3.4
Missing	18.1	13.2
n	2351	4367

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	59.7	64.0	61.8
Less than once a week	11.4	9.6	9.0
1-3 days	14.2	11.7	12.0
4-7 days	3.6	4.1	4.9
Missing	11.1	10.7	12.2
n	2604	2313	875

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	12-14		15	5-17	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
Never	55.3	53.2	60.3	64.2	
Less than once a week	7.9	10.3	7.7	12.3	
1-3 days	10.1	17.1	11.1	12.0	
4-7 days	5.7	4.3	4.2	2.5	
Missing	21.1	15.1	16.7	9.0	
n	1144	1200	2334	2018	

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Never	60.1	59.1	64.4	63.8	60.6	63.1
Less than once a week	9.0	13.8	7.9	11.3	8.9	9.2
1-3 days	12.2	16.2	10.2	13.2	11.2	12.6
4-7 days	4.3	2.8	4.4	3.6	6.0	3.9
Missing	14.3	8.1	13.1	8.1	13.3	11.2
n	1294	1301	1204	1098	436	436

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

		12-14		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	55.9	59.5	56.4	61.4	66.9	64.8
Less than once a week	9.4	9.5	9.9	12.2	9.6	8.2
1-3 days	16.5	12.6	13.7	13.1	11.3	11.2
4-7 days	4.6	4.3	5.4	3.0	3.8	4.9
Missing	13.5	14.1	14.6	10.3	8.3	10.9
n	805	832	314	1730	1416	534

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	57.8	60.8	57.1	61.5	66.2	62.4
Less than once a week	7.2	9.1	9.5	9.5	7.1	8.2
1-3 days	12.6	8.6	10.9	12.1	11.3	11.8
4-7 days	5.6	3.9	6.1	3.5	4.6	6.1
Missing	16.8	17.5	16.3	13.4	10.8	11.5
n	374	406	147	886	761	279

#### How often are you involved in .... other clubs/groups? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	12-14		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Never	54.2	58.3	55.7	61.1	67.8	67.5
Less than once a week	11.4	9.9	10.2	15.1	12.5	8.2
1-3 days	20.0	16.5	16.2	14.3	11.2	10.6
4-7 days	3.7	4.7	4.8	2.5	2.9	3.5
Missing	10.7	10.6	13.2	7.0	5.5	10.2
n	430	424	167	841	650	255

#### SEXUAL BEHAVIOUR- FOR 15 YEAR OLDS AND OLDER

## Have you ever had sexual intercourse?

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	25.7	21.2
No	63.6	71.7
Missing	10.7	7.1
n	2408	2071

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	23.3
No	67.8
Missing	8.9
n	4367

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	19.3	26.1	26.2
No	74.7	67.7	65.3
Missing	6.0	6.2	8.5
n	1781	1455	550

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15	5-17
	Boys	Girls
Yes	25.4	20.6
No	63.8	72.5
Missing	10.7	6.9
n	2334	2018

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	21.6	16.8	28.1	23.7	26.6	25.8
No	71.3	78.5	65.1	70.9	64.0	66.7
Missing	7.1	4.7	6.9	5.4	9.4	7.6
n	914	864	787	663	286	264

#### Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	18.9	25.6	25.7		
No	75.2	68.4	65.9		
Missing	5.9	6.0	8.4		
n	1730	1416	534		

## Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	21.3	27.7	25.8		
No	71.6	65.4	64.5		
Missing	7.1	6.8	9.7		
n	886	761	279		

## Have you ever had sexual intercourse? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6			
Yes	16.2	23.1	25.5			
No	79.2	71.8	67.5			
Missing	4.6	5.1	7.1			
n	841	650	255			

### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time?

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
I have never had sexual intercourse	57.8	67.4
11 years old or older	2.9	0.9
12 years old	1.0	0.7
13 years old	2.0	1.3
14years old	4.7	4.4
15 years old	7.0	7.2
16 years old	5.0	4.9
17 years old	1.6	1.3
Missing	18.0	12.0
n	2408	2071

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
I have never had sexual intercourse	62.7
11 years old or older	1.9
12 years old	0.9
13 years old	1.7
14years old	4.6
15 years old	7.2
16 years old	4.9
17 years old	1.0
Missing	15.2
n	4367

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have never had sexual intercourse	69.4	62.1	61.6
11 years old or older	1.8	1.5	2.0
12 years old	0.5	0.9	0.5
13 years old	1.2	2.1	1.8
14years old	2.8	5.8	4.5
15 years old	5.6	8.4	9.1
16 years old	5.1	4.7	5.6
17 years old	1.5	1.3	2.0
Missing	12.1	13.3	12.7
n	1781	1455	550

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15-17	
	Boys	Girls
I have never had sexual intercourse	58.0	68.2
11 years old or older	2.9	0.8
12 years old	1.0	0.6
13 years old	2.0	1.3
14years old	4.7	4.5
15 years old	7.2	7.2
16 years old	5.0	4.6
17 years old	1.0	1.0
Missing	18.1	11.8
n	2334	2018

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Gender and Social Class (%)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				-	
	sc	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
I have never had sexual intercourse	64.7	74.5	59.0	65.9	60.1	63.3
11 years old or older	3.0	0.6	2.2	0.6	2.1	1.9
12 years old	0.7	0.3	1.0	0.8	0.7	0.4
13 years old	1.2	1.2	2.4	1.7	2.4	1.1
14years old	3.1	2.5	6.1	5.4	4.5	4.5
15 years old	5.4	5.9	7.8	9.2	10.1	8.0
16 years old	4.9	5.0	5.3	3.9	4.9	6.4
17 years old	2.0	1.0	1.3	1.4	1.7	2.3
Missing	15.2	8.9	15.0	11.2	13.3	12.1
n	914	864	787	663	286	264

#### How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

			` ·		
		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
I have never had sexual intercourse	69.8	62.7	62.2		
11 years old or older	1.8	1.6	1.9		
12 years old	0.5	0.9	0.6		
13 years old	1.2	2.0	1.9		
14years old	2.9	5.9	4.1		
15 years old	5.7	8.4	9.4		
16 years old	4.8	4.5	5.6		
17 years old	1.2	0.8	1.7		
Missing	12.2	13.1	12.7		
n	1730	1416	534		

## How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have never had sexual intercourse	64.8	59.4	60.6	
11 years old or older	2.9	2.2	2.2	
12 years old	0.7	1.1	0.7	
13 years old	1.2	2.4	2.5	
14years old	3.2	6.2	3.9	
15 years old	5.5	7.9	10.4	
16 years old	4.9	5.3	5.0	
17 years old	1.5	0.7	1.1	
Missing	15.3	15.0	13.6	
n	886	761	279	

## How old were you when you had sexual intercourse for the first time? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have never had sexual intercourse	75.1	66.8	63.9	
11 years old or older	0.6	0.6	1.6	
12 years old	0.4	0.8	0.4	
13 years old	1.2	1.5	1.2	
14years old	2.6	5.5	4.3	
15 years old	5.8	9.1	8.2	
16 years old	4.5	3.7	6.3	
17 years old	0.8	1.1	2.4	
Missing	8.9	10.9	11.8	
n	841	650	255	

# The last time you had sexual intercourse, what method(s) did you or your partner use to prevent pregnancy?

#### No method was used

### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	19.2	10.0
No	13.2	22.3
Missing	67.5	67.7
n	619	439

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	15.8
No	17.7
Missing	66.4
n	1016

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	12.2	15.8	13.9
No	16.6	17.4	18.1
Missing	71.2	66.8	68.1
n	344	380	144

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	1!	5-17
	Boys	Girls
Yes	19.7	10.1
No	13.8	23.4
Missing	66.5	66.5
n	594	415

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	16.8	6.2	18.1	12.1	17.1	10.3
No	13.2	20.7	14.5	21.7	11.8	25.0
Missing	70.1	73.1	67.4	66.2	71.1	64.7
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	12.8	16.3	14.6	
No	17.4	17.9	19.0	
Missing	69.7	65.8	66.4	
n	327	363	137	

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	17.5	18.5	18.1		
No	13.8	15.2	12.5		
Missing	68.8	66.4	69.4		
n	189	211	72		

#### No method was used to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	6.6	12.7	10.8		
No	22.1	22.0	26.2		
Missing	71.3	65.3	63.1		
n	136	150	65		

#### Birth control pills

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	19.4	26.9
No	17.0	13.4
Missing	63.7	59.7
n	619	439

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	21.9
No	15.9
Missing	62.2
n	1016

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	21.5	21.8	21.5
No	14.5	16.3	16.7
Missing	64.0	61.8	61.8
n	344	380	144

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15	15-17		
	Boys	Girls		
Yes	19.0	25.8		
No	17.5	13.3		
Missing	63.5	61.0		
n	594	415		

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	18.3	25.5	19.0	25.5	14.5	29.4
No	14.2	14.5	17.6	14.0	22.4	10.3
Missing	67.5	60.0	63.3	60.5	63.2	60.3
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2 SC3-4			
Yes	21.1	20.7	21.2	
No	14.4	16.8	17.5	
Missing	64.5	62.5	61.3	
n	327	363	137	

### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	18.0	18.0	15.3		
No	14.8	18.0	23.6		
Missing	67.2	64.0	61.1		
n	189	211	72		

#### Used birth control pills to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC1-2 SC3-4 SC5-			
Yes	25.0	24.0	27.7		
No	13.2	14.7	10.8		
Missing	61.8	61.3	61.5		
n	136	150	65		

#### **Condoms**

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	72.7	76.5
No	5.3	4.1
Missing	22.0	19.4
n	619	439

### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	73.6
No	5.1
Missing	21.3
n	1016

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	77.9	73.2	78.5
No	2.9	5.3	4.2
Missing	19.2	21.6	17.4
n	344	380	144

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15	15-17	
	Boys	Girls	
Yes	71.9	76.9	
No	5.6	4.1	
Missing	22.6	19.0	
n	594	415	

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	75.1	82.1	73.8	73.2	77.6	79.4
No	4.1	1.4	5.4	4.5	2.6	5.9
Missing	20.8	16.6	20.8	22.3	19.7	14.7
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	77.4	72.7	78.1	
No	3.1	5.5	4.4	
Missing	19.6	21.8	17.5	
n	327	363	137	

### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	74.1	73.5	76.4
No	4.2	5.7	2.8
Missing	21.7	20.9	20.8
n	189	211	72

#### Used condoms to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17		
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	82.4	72.7	80.0	
No	1.5	4.7	6.2	
Missing	16.2	22.7	13.8	
n	136	150	65	

#### **Withdrawal**

### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	14.5	14.6
No	17.1	13.0
Missing	68.3	72.4
n	619	439

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	14.5
No	15.7
Missing	69.8
n	1016

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	15.1	13.7	16.0
No	15.4	15.3	16.0
Missing	69.5	71.1	68.1
n	344	380	144

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15	15-17	
	Boys	Girls	
Yes	14.6	14.5	
No	17.5	13.0	
Missing	67.8	72.5	
n	594	415	

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	14.2	16.6	13.1	14.6	17.1	14.7
No	15.7	14.5	15.8	14.0	22.4	8.8
Missing	70.1	69.0	71.0	71.3	60.5	76.5
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	15.3	13.8	16.1	
No	15.3	15.7	16.8	
Missing	69.4	70.5	67.2	
n	327	363	137	

## Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	14.8	13.3	16.7		
No	15.9	16.1	23.6		
Missing	69.3	70.6	59.7		
n	189	211	72		

#### Used withdrawal method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6			
Yes	16.2	14.7	15.4			
No	14.0	14.7	9.2			
Missing	69.9	70.7	75.4			
n	136	150	65			

#### Some other method

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	6.6	3.0
No	17.8	13.2
Missing	75.6	83.8
n	619	439

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	5.0
No	16.3
Missing	78.6
n	1016

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	5.5	3.7	2.1
No	14.5	17.4	14.6
Missing	79.9	78.9	83.3
n	344	380	144

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15-17		
	Boys	Girls	
Yes	6.6	2.7	
No	18.5	13.0	
Missing	74.9	84.3	
n	594	415	

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	7.6	2.8	5.0	1.9	2.6	1.5
No	14.7	13.8	19.0	14.6	19.7	8.8
Missing	77.7	83.4	76.0	83.4	77.6	89.7
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17				
	SC1-2 SC3-4 SC5-6				
Yes	5.8	3.3	2.2		
No	14.4	18.2	15.3		
Missing	79.8	78.5	82.5		
n	327	363	137		

## Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	7.9	4.7	2.8	
No	15.3	19.9	20.8	
Missing	76.7	75.4	76.4	
n	189	211	72	

#### Used some other method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17				
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6			
Yes	2.9	1.3	1.5			
No	12.5	15.3	9.2			
Missing	84.6	83.3	89.2			
n	136	150	65			

#### Not sure

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
Yes	5.3	1.4
No	3.9	1.4
Missing	90.8	97.3
n	619	439

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
Yes	3.6
No	3.0
Missing	93.4
n	1016

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
Yes	2.6	3.7	3.5
No	2.9	2.6	0.7
Missing	94.5	93.7	95.8
n	344	380	144

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	15-17	
	Boys	Girls
Yes	5.2	1.4
No	4.0	1.4
Missing	90.7	97.1
n	594	415

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	1-2	SC	3-4	SC	5-6
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls
Yes	4.6	-	5.4	1.3	2.6	4.4
No	4.6	0.7	2.7	2.5	1.3	-
Missing	90.9	99.3	91.9	96.2	96.1	95.6
n	197	145	221	157	76	68

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	2.4	3.9	3.6	
No	3.1	2.8	0.7	
Missing	94.5	93.4	95.6	
n	327	363	137	

## Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
Yes	4.2	5.7	2.8	
No	4.8	2.8	1.4	
Missing	91.0	91.5	95.8	
n	189	211	72	

#### Not sure of method to prevent pregnancy? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

		15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6		
Yes	-	1.3	4.6		
No	0.7	2.7	-		
Missing	99.3	96.0	95.4		
n	136	150	65		

# The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom?

#### The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Gender (%)

	Boys	Girls
I have never had sexual intercourse	54.2	64.6
Yes	18.1	15.4
No	5.2	4.8
Missing	22.5	15.2
n	2408	2071

#### The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Age Group (%)

	15-17
I have never had sexual intercourse	59.5
Yes	16.5
No	5.0
Missing	19.1
n	4367

#### The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Social Class (%)

	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6
I have never had sexual intercourse	65.9	58.6	59.8
Yes	14.9	17.8	19.5
No	3.4	6.3	5.5
Missing	15.8	17.3	15.3
n	1781	1455	550

## The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Gender and Age Group (%)

	1!	5-17
	Boys	Girls
I have never had sexual intercourse	54.5	65.4
Yes	17.8	14.9
No	5.2	4.7
Missing	22.5	15.0
n	2334	2018

## The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Gender and Social Class (%)

	SC	SC1-2		SC3-4		SC5-6	
	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	Boys	Girls	
I have never had sexual intercourse	60.6	71.6	55.4	62.6	58.7	61.0	
Yes	16.4	13.1	19.2	16.3	20.6	18.2	
No	3.4	3.5	6.4	5.9	4.9	6.1	
Missing	19.6	11.8	19.1	15.2	15.7	14.8	
n	914	864	787	663	286	264	

## The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Age Group and Social Class (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have never had sexual intercourse	66.3	59.3	60.5	
Yes	14.5	17.3	18.9	
No	3.4	6.3	5.4	
Missing	15.8	17.1	15.2	
n	1730	1416	534	

## The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Age Group and Social Class for BOYS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have never had sexual intercourse	60.8	55.7	59.1	
Yes	16.1	18.8	20.1	
No	3.4	6.4	4.7	
Missing	19.6	19.1	16.1	
n	886	761	279	

## The last time you had sexual intercourse; did you or your partner use a condom? By Age Group and Social Class for GIRLS (%)

	15-17			
	SC1-2	SC3-4	SC5-6	
I have never had sexual intercourse	72.2	63.7	62.0	
Yes	12.6	15.7	17.6	
No	3.3	5.8	6.3	
Missing	11.9	14.8	14.1	
n	841	650	255	